Wiltshire Council
—————— e —

AGENDA

Meeting:  Bradford on Avon Area Board

Place: St Margaret's Hall, Bradford on Avon
Date: Wednesday 5 June 2024
Time: 7.00 pm

Including the Parishes of: Atworth, Bradford on Avon, Holt, Limpley Stoke, Monkton
Farleigh, South Wraxall, Staverton, Westwood, Wingfield, Winsley.

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public.
The Chairman will try to ensure that everyone who wishes to speak will have the
opportunity to do so.

If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please
contact your Democratic Services Officer.

Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to Stuart Figini , direct line 012225 718221
or email stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at
www.wiltshire.gov.uk

Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115.

Wiltshire Councillors

ClIr Sarah Gibson, Bradford on Avon South
Clir Johnny Kidney, Winsley and Westwood
CllIr Trevor Carbin, Holt and Staverton

ClIr Tim Trimble, Bradford-on-Avon North


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for a meeting you are consenting that you may be
recorded presenting this and that in any case your name will be made available on the
public record. The meeting may also be recorded by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability resulting
from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings they
accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Parking
To find car parks by area follow this link.
Public Participation
Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of the items for discussion. The
Area Boards welcome public participation and the Chairman will try to ensure that
everyone has the opportunity to participate where possible. To discuss matters not on

the agenda, please contact the officer named on the front page, ahead of the meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.
Our privacy policy is found here.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Area Board Officers

Strategic Engagement & Partnerships Manager (SEPM) — Liam Cripps -
Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk

Engagement and Partnership Lead — Caroline LeQuesne -
Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk

Democratic Services Officer — Stuart Figini — stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=tgq%2B75eqKuPDwzwOo%2BRqU%2FLEEQ0ORz31mA2irGc07Mw%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fparking-car-parks&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634060435%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FK5U7igUosMzWIp1%2BhQp%2F2Z7Wx%2BDt9qgP62wwLMlqFE%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=dYUgbzCKyoh6zLt%2BWs%2F%2B6%2BZcyNNeW%2BN%2BagqSpoOeFaY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C032dd41f93844cfa21f108d8de2a5276%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503620634070387%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VAosAsVP2frvb%2FDFxP34NHzWIUH60iC2lObaISYA3Pk%3D&reserved=0
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Democracy%20Privacy%20Policy&ID=5980&RPID=33929105
mailto:Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk
mailto:stuart.figini@wiltshire.gov.uk

Items to be considered

Time

10

Items to be considered

Election of Chairman

To elect a Chairman for the forthcoming year.

Election of Vice-Chairman

To elect a Vice-Chairman for the forthcoming year.

Welcome and Introductions

Apologies for Absence

Minutes (Pages 1 - 8)

To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 21 February 2024.
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Chairman's Announcements (Pages 9 - 14)

The Chairman will give an update on outcomes and actions arising
from previous meetings of the Area Board:

e Consultation on the Licensing Policy

e Local Nature Recovery Strategy Public Engagement — to
include a presentation from Kate Nottage focussing on
people’s support for the restoration and retention of UK
biodiversity.

e Multiply - National Numeracy Day

Information Items (Pages 15 - 26)

The Board is asked to note the following Information items:

e Community First
e Healthwatch Wiltshire
e Update from BSW Together (Integrated Care System)

Appointment of Representatives 2024/25 (Pages 27 - 36)

To appoint representatives to outside bodies, to reconstitute and
appoint Working Groups for the year 2024/25.

Area Board - End of Year Report (Pages 37 - 40)

To receive a report from the Strategic Engagement and Partnership

Page 3




11

12

Manager and Engagement and Partnership Lead reviewing the
activities of the past 12 months and consider setting priorities for the
next 12 months.

Partner and Community Updates (Pages 41 - 76)

Verbal Updates
To receive any verbal updates from representatives, including: -

Parish and Town Councils
Climate Friendly Bradford
Wiltshire Music Centre
Health and Wellbeing
Local Youth Network

Written Updates
The Board is asked to note the following written and online updates
attached to the agenda: -

e Bradford on Avon Town Council

e Neighbourhood Policing Team to include a road safety
update

e Age UK

Area Board Funding (Pages 77 - 82)

To note the remaining budgets and to consider any applications for
funding, as detailed in the attached report and summarised below:

Remaining Budgets:

Community Area Older & Vulnerable | Young People
Grant
£14,160.00 £7,700.00 £11,528.00

Area Board Initiatives:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested

N/A

Community Area Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested
ABG152 | Bradford on Avon Cricket Club — 2 lane | £5,000
1 artificial practice facility
ABG167 | St Nicholas PCC, Winsley — Church £5,000
Hall New Roof

Page 4



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1521
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1521
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1674

13

14

15

4

RBG1 70 | Staverton Social Club — Disabled and £5,000
4 accessible facilities

Older & Vulnerable Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested

ABG181 | Arts Together — projects for isolated £5,000

4 and vulnerable older people in Bradford

- on Avon

Young People Grants:

Ref/Link | Grant Details Amount
Requested

ABG116 |4 Youth South West — No limits SEN £5,000
0 Youth Club

RBG1 74 | Bristol Avon Rivers Trust — River £2,000
9 Detectives

Delegated Funding

The Board is asked to note any funding awards made under the
Delegated Funding Process, by the Strategic Engagement &
Partnership Manager, between meetings due to matters of urgency:

¢ None

Further information on the Area Board Grant system can be found
here.

Local Highways and Footpath Improvement Group (LHFIG)
(Pages 83 - 108)

To note the minutes and consider any recommendations arising
from the last LHFIG meeting held on 22 April 2024, as set out in the
attached report.

Urgent items

Any other items of business which the Chairman agrees to consider
as a matter of urgency.

Future Meeting Dates

Future Meeting Dates (7.00-9.00pm):

e 18 September 2024

Page 5



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1674
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1704
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1704
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1814
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1814
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1160
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1160
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1749
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1749
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6145/Area-Board-Grants

e 20 November 2024

For information on applying for a grant or grant application
deadlines for these meetings, contact the Engagement and
Partnership Lead, Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 6



mailto:Caroline.LeQuesne@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Counclil

———

MINUTES

Meeting: Bradford on Avon Area Board
Place: St Margaret's Hall, Bradford on Avon
Date: 21 February 2024

Start Time: 19.00pm
Finish Time: 21.05pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Max Hirst, max.hirst@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors

Clir Johnny Kidney (Chairman)
Clir Tim Trimble (Vice-Chairman)
Clir Trevor Carbin

Wiltshire Council Officers

Caroline LeQuesne — Area Board Delivery Officer
Max Hirst — Democratic Services Officer
Dominic Argar — Assistant Multimedia Officer

Partners

Bradford On Avon Town Council
Wingfield Parish Council
Winsley Parish Council

Climate Friendly Bradford

Bristol Avon Rivers Trust (BART)

Total in attendance: 25

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Minute

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

No..

1 Welcome and Introductions
The Chairman, Cllr Johnny Kidney, welcomed everyone to the meeting and
made introductions.
2 Apologies for Absence
Apologies for absence were received from:
Cllr Sarah Gibson
3 Minutes
The minutes from the previous meeting on 1 November 2023 were presented
for consideration.
Resolved:
To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held
on 1 November 2023.
4 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.
5 Chairman's Updates
The Chairman gave an update on outcomes and actions arising from previous
meetings of the Area Board:
e Local Nature Recovery Strategy Public Engagement
e FACT Family Help Programme Update
e Archaeology Service Annual Newsletter 2023
6 Information Iltems
The board noted the following information items:
e Community First
e Healthwatch Wiltshire
e Update from BSW Together (Integrated Care System)
7 Environment Issues

The Board considered several environmental issues in the area, hearing from

Page 2 of 7

Page 2




numerous partners:

Wingfield Parish Council

e Explained that they had established a working group called Greener
Wingfield, which allowed them to involve local councillors and residents
together

e Reiterated the importance of parish councils being involved in green
initiatives.

e Described a slow start to the group with small events to meet and greet
and gather ideas. Leaflet drops had been made to encourage
participation from residents. Information on local grants available for
green projects was also distributed.

e There was a Walking Wingfield Map leaflet in its planning stage.

e The Annual Litter Pick was due to take place soon.

e Wildlife recording was described as a priority for Wingfield to understand
what wildlife is present and the level of need.

Winsley Parish Council

e Wild Winsley After School Club was described as a major success which
worked on a variety of projects such as rewilding the school field and
planting trees.

e Hosted the organisation Nature Chain who look to inspire people to leave
an area of their gardens wild to create a “chain” between gardens.

e |deas to run a river festival were being explored.

Bristol Avon Rivers Trust (BART)

A charity that began in 2012, BART delivers education, land and river
management advice and practical river restoration work throughout the Bristol
Avon catchment.

Their aim was to re-connect communities to their local rivers and help them to
better appreciate and improve them for the benefit of people and wildlife.

The rest of BART’s presentation describing all of their work can be found in the
PowerPoint presentation.
Bradford On Avon Town Council

Described much of their volunteer work sampling across the Bristol Avon
catchment, noting an improvement between July 2023 and January 2024. Their
analysis looked for indicators including temperature, phosphates, nitrates and
data collected was uploaded to BART’s database.

Page 3 of 7

Page 3




Climate Friendly Bradford On Avon

Climate Friendly Bradford On Avon gave a presentation urging the Area Board
to become more involved in countywide initiatives relating to climate change.
These included:

e Making climate action a separate Area Board priority

e Taking Wiltshire Council’s Carbon Literacy Awareness Training

e Improving community climate awareness and engagement

The full presentation can be found in the PowerPoint

Nature Recovery Plan (LNRS)

A video was shown to attendees.
The LNRS process was described as having two main outputs:

e A written document listing priority opportunities for habitat improvement
and restoration in the strategy area.

e A Spatial Map or local habitat map to contain existing nature sites and
habitats, and locations of priorities for future habitat improvement and
restoration.

The following statement was read out:

What is a LNRS going to do?

Across the globe, driven by human impacts, species’ population and range
sizes are declining by 13% on average with 80% of land area in the UK being
intensively managed for food production and urban development. This has led to
habitats being degraded and fragmented which, alongside climate change is
resulting in a loss of biodiversity.

The 2010 Lawton review set out a vision to reverse this loss by making existing
and restored natural habitats ‘bigger, better, more and joined-up’. These
restored habitats would then constitute an ‘ecological network’ which would
allow species to move and persist in landscapes.

The UK Government’s 25 Year Environment Plan (published in 2018) sets out
the aim to create a national-scale Nature Recovery Network (NRN) in England,
based on Lawton’s BBMJ principles, so that 30% of land will be designated as
nature sites by 2030, alongside plans to create 500,000 hectares of new or
improved habitat outside of these designated sites.

Page 4 of 7

Page 4




In the 2020 Environment Bill, Local Nature Recovery Strategies (LNRS) are laid
out as a mechanism to deliver the Lawton Review recommendations at a local
and regional scale, by mapping ecological networks and identifying habitat
restoration priorities.

How we are approaching the LNRS

The LNRS is intended as a tool to guide people on what needs to happen where
and how important it is. This will inform local policy, drive financial markets, agri
environment schemes and decision making. Each LNRS will consist of a written
document which will outline the Nature in Wiltshire, the priorities for habitat
restoration and conservation and other opportunities to deliver environmental
benefits. This document will be accompanied by mapping which will visually set
out key existing national and local wildlife sites, priority sites for future habitat
creation and recommendations for land use changes that will best deliver for
Nature in that area.

Timeline
Our timeline shows the process on our LNRS schedule.

Firstly, we started the production work for the LNRS in February, we have
finished the initial usability testing sessions where we received initial feedback
on what we are aiming for as a final product and what different user groups wish
to see within this product.

LNRS engagement is ongoing, especially as we head into our longlisting
process where information is gathered on priorities and measures. Following this
we will send out a survey to ask for further information on priorities and
measures to determine the LNRS. All this information will then be collated and
filtered.

This is immediately followed by shortlisting which aims to result in 2 or 3
priorities each for species, habitats and wider environmental goals in each of the
11 areas, building something bespoke to the landscape. During this time,
alongside the shortlisting, mapping will be undertaken which in turn will provide
the maps for our public spatial and ground truthing events. These events will be
where we gather information and feedback on the mapping produced and the
finalised priorities and measures.

We then have two months to produce our final document and will publish online
this December. Followed by the democratic process for Wiltshire.

Partner and Community Updates

The board noted the written updates and heard verbal updates.

Page 5 of 7

Page 5




Bradford on Avon Town Council

Finished their Traffic Modelling Study and engagement sessions were set for
the 20" and 23 March 2024.

A Live Music Festival was scheduled for May/June.

Climate Friendly Bradford

Climate Friendly Bradford On Avon gave a presentation highlighting the
following work:

A CSE PLACE Project

Trowbridge Greenway Feasibility Study
CSE Home Energy Retrofitting

Fairer For All Town Traffic Scheme

The full presentation can be found in the PowerPoint
Street Ahead
Streets Ahead described initiatives they were pushing for in Bradford On Avon:

¢ New and wider footways for pedestrians
e Narrower carriageways (inc. the bridge)

This would allegedly lead to reductions in maximum speeds and acceleration
and give greater journey time reliability.

Road Safety

A Road and Safety Update was presented by Perry Payne and is attached to
the agenda.

Area Board Funding

Attendees were updated on the Boards current financial position.

Older and Vulnerable Adults

Dementia Action Alliance requested £500 towards transport costs.
Resolved:
To grant Dementia Action Alliance £500 towards transport costs

Dementia Action Alliance requested £500 towards reducing loneliness and

Page 6 of 7

Page 6




isolation in the Bradford on Avon Area.

Resolved:

To grant Dementia Action Alliance £500 towards reducing loneliness and
isolation in the area.

Saxon Group Riding for the Disabled Association requested £5000 towards
their RDA Competition and Running Costs.

Resolved:

To grant Saxon Group Riding for the Disabled Association reduced
amount of £4953 towards their RDS Competition and Running Costs.

10 Local Highways and Footpath Improvement Group (LHFIG)
The recommendations from the most recent meeting of the Local Highways and
Footway Improvement Group (LHFIG) on 15 January 2024 were considered by
the board.
Resolved
To approve the recommendations from the meeting of the Local Highways
and Footway Improvement Group on 15 January 2024.

11 Urgent items
An urgent item was raised by ClIr Trevor Carbin to request an update on the
flood barrier in Staverton in the next Agenda.

12 Future Meeting Dates and Close

The next meeting of Bradford on Avon Area Board will be on 5 June 2024.

Page 7 of 7

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 8



Wiltshire Council
T ———

Area Board Briefing Note
Draft Licensing Policy 2024-2029 consultation

Service : Public Protection

Further Enquiries to: Claire Francis
email: claire.francis@wiltshire.gov.uk
Date Prepared: 26/03/2024

Wiltshire Council Draft Licensing Consultation

Background

As the Licensing Authority, Wiltshire Council is required, under the Licensing Act
2003, to promote four objectives, namely:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The licensing policy sets out how the council would normally apply its functions
under the Licensing Act 2003, particularly when making decisions on relevant
applications for premises licences, club premises certificates and temporary event
notices.

The council’'s current Statement of Licensing Policy came into effect on 10
November 2019 and will cease to have effect on 9 November 2024, and so the
council must be in a position to formally adopt a revised policy from November this
year. To satisfy the specific legal requirements set down in the Licensing Act, the
council is required to carry out a consultation process on the proposed Statement of
Licensing Policy.

At its meeting on 4 March 2024, the Licensing Committee agreed that a consultation
on the Draft Licensing Committee can commence. The committee report can be
found at Licensing Committee Report March 24.pdf (wiltshire.gov.uk)

Consultation

The policy must be consulted on with a range of specific stakeholders listed in the
Home Office Guidance. This includes licence holders, police, fire and rescue,
businesses and residents of the area. The consultation is now open and will run for
six weeks with results collected online to make it easier to make comments and

Page 9


https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/documents/s224028/Licensing%20Committee%20Report%20March%2024.pdf

Wiltshire Council
——

analyse results The consultation can be found at Draft Licensing Policy 2024-29
consultation (wiltshire.gov.uk). Paper copies are also available in Wiltshire Council
libraries. You are encouraged to share information on the consultation with anyone in
your communities you feel would want to participate. The draft licensing policy can
be found at Statement-of-licensing-policy-Draft 2024-2029.pdf (wiltshire.gov.uk).

Next steps

Following the conclusion of the consultation the results will be analysed and the
results will be reported back to the Licensing Committee at their meeting in June.
More information

If you would like more information on the consultation or process, please email
claire.francis@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 10


https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/Interview/d996aec2-e826-4870-a033-92f74279d5ab
https://surveys.wiltshire.gov.uk/Interview/d996aec2-e826-4870-a033-92f74279d5ab
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/documents/s224029/Statement-of-licensing-policy-Draft%202024-2029.pdf
mailto:claire.francis@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Area Board Briefing Note — Local Nature Recovery Strategy

Service: Environment

Date prepared: 16/04/2024

Further enquiries to: localnaturerecoverystrategy @wiltshire.gov.uk
Direct contact: Alison.levy@wiltshire.gov.uk

The Local Nature Recovery Strategy has been progressing with events through March collecting an
understanding of what people’s priorities are for nature recovery in Wiltshire and what measures they
would utilise to achieve those priorities. Thank you to everyone who contributed.

The project group have now moved into the shortlisting phase. In this phase all the information we
were given from the survey and events will be merged with information gathered from existing
strategies that relate to nature such as river catchment strategies. Having created a master longlist a
shortlisting group and a species specialist group will reduce the longlist into a shortlist for each area of
Wiltshire. A validation group comprised of people who know their areas well will then check the working
and confirm the outcomes.

Once a shortlist is completed, around the end of May, we will start mapping in earnest, using
“Geographical information systems” (GIS) programs to model the best locations for those priorities and
measures to be located, however as good as the work on this may be, it will be purely data driven and
so we need those maps to be “ground truthed”, or in other words for people who really know the land
to take a look and give us feedback on the suggested areas.

Events to give people more information and gather the needed feedback will comprise of three in
person drop-in days, several webinars and an accompanying online survey.

These events will take place across July and details regarding their location and times will be sent out
via out contacts database so please do sign up to receive notice and your invitations.

Sign Up

this link may also be found on our webpage (awaiting an update currently at bottom, will be moved to
top) if you type in Wiltshire LNRS to google it should be the first result.

Your views, local knowledge and buy in are critical to not just the building of the LNRS but also its
successful delivery. | sincerely hope some of you will be able to make it to our events and | look forward
to seeing you there.

Page 11



https://mailchi.mp/fa3d04e4d1a7/update

Wiltshire Council
e —————

Page 12



Wiltshire Council
R ———

Area Board Briefing Note — Multiply — National Numeracy Day

Service: Education and Skills
Date prepared: 23/04/24

Further enquiries to: Catherine Brooks
Direct contact: Catherine Brooks

Multiply is an initiative to support adults to improve their numeracy skills. During May the Multiply team
are celebrating National Numeracy Day. You can find out more on the Work Wiltshire website. If you
would like support to improve your skills and confidence in Maths contact the team.

Website — www.workwiltshire.co.uk

Email — multiply@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 13


http://www.workwiltshire.co.uk/
mailto:multiply@wiltshire.gov.uk

Wiltshire Council
e —————

Page 14



COMMUNITYr “““

FI RST Community First Update

Carers Together Wiltshire - New partnership to support unpaid carers

Community First is proud to be working in partnership with Age UK

Wiltshire and other organisations to offer respite and support to

adult unpaid carers as part of a new project called Carers Together

Wiltshire. The support offered through the partnership will include

training, carers cafes and raising awareness of the role unpaid

carers play in the community. Charity partners involved in Carers
Ca rers Together Together Wiltshire will continue to work closely with hospitals and
GP’s to ensure unpaid carers are supported and carry out

Wiltshire assessments for unpaid carers

Carers Together Wiltshire is jointly funded by Wiltshire Council and the Bath and North East Somerset,
Swindon and Wiltshire Integrated Care Board (BSW ICB) and includes a range of local partners including
Age UK Wiltshire, Community First, Alzheimer’s Support, Wiltshire Service Users Network, Citizens
Advice Wiltshire and Wessex Community Action.

The Carers Together partnership brings together and builds on the strengths of the partner organisations
to support carers aged 18+ years. The partnership will help ensure there in no wrong door for Carers
when they most need support. It provides support for families, including parent carers. Community First
was also delighted to be awarded the young carers and young adult carers service. This will support
younger adults and young carers aged 5-25. Support will focus on outreach and engagement in local
primary schools, secondary schools and colleges. Community First will help younger adult carers and
young carers understand their rights, what support is available for them and offer opportunities for
respite and skills development.

It gives an opportunity to bring together the work Community First has been doing for many years to
support young carers and make the seamless link between the services and organisations

More information about the service can be found on our website:
https://www.communityfirst.org.uk/carers-together-wiltshire/

E)MMUNITYI’ /= Witshire $ < Wwsun cxfﬁ?nsﬁfuigy

ageuk ..

citizens
Sica Wiltshire

Action

-auppurt Comeawn 1d Voluntary Activity

Wiltshire Service Users' Network

Funded by

NHS

Wl"'Shlre COU“CII Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Continues on next page

Community First Briefing - May 2024 Page 1
Page 15


https://www.communityfirst.org.uk/carers-together-wiltshire/

FIRSTI

Forward Carers

A

forward
carers

Forward Carers provides a range of online resources to assist you in your
caring role via their Carer Friendly Wiltshire website. If you’re caring for
someone in Wiltshire, you can access our Benefits Calculator to see what
you may be entitled to, register for a Carers ID Card, access online support
groups and self-refer for help from local services.
www.carerfriendlywiltshire.org.uk

The Carer ID Card offers a form of verified identification, recognised nationally, it acknowledges your
caring role and provides access to various benefits, offers and services. The card, issued by Forward
Carers includes your photograph and your In Case of Emergency (ICE) contact details.
https://carerfriendlywiltshire.org.uk/carer-id-card/

Please see the blog post for more information:
https://carerfriendlywiltshire.org.uk/2024/04/08/hello-and-welcome-to-wiltshire-carers/

Building Bridges and Inspire Swindon Programmes

The Building Bridges and Inspire Swindon Programmes continues to support people in Wiltshire and
Swindon to access personalised support to help them achieve and sustain ongoing employment and
education outcomes. The Building Bridges Programme team recently worked with participant Lorraine,
please see below for Lorraine’s story and a summary of the support she received.

When Lorraine joined the programme, she was experiencing money worries and family problems.
Lorraine was seeking help and guidance with employment. Lorraine felt she was not up to date with
being able to complete job applications and wanted to access support with this. Lorraine received
practical and skills-based support from Building Bridges including:

e Confidence building and strengths self-awareness activities which were support worker-guided

e Employability Toolkit - CV writing, Cover and Spec letter, careers IAG

e Tools for Success course

e Referral to local Food Bank

e Referral to local charity Rucksack45218 for clothing and household essentials

e Support to get free Library membership and digital skills learning at the library

e Household Support Fund money allocated to help with utility bill debts and food

e Multiply Maths life skills learning for time management and learning how to use her mobile phone
for planning and reminders in her calendar

e Support with housing environmental health issues and signposting to Wilts Citizens Advice.

e Signposting to Warm & Safe Wilts for housing assistance during the winter period

e Support job searching

e Interview preparation and practice for Q&A

Lorraine said:
“| felt the support was very valuable and has definitely given me stepping stones to believe in myself

and not listen to people that want to bring me down and don’t believe in me. | now have a much more

Community First Briefing - May 2024 Page 2
Page 16


http://www.carerfriendlywiltshire.org.uk/
https://carerfriendlywiltshire.org.uk/carer-id-card/
https://carerfriendlywiltshire.org.uk/2024/04/08/hello-and-welcome-to-wiltshire-carers/

FIRST

positive mindset and refuse to be dragged down by others again. It has been fantastic to have the
support and now have a job offer outcome as an MDSA at a local primary school. | would 100%
recommend Building Bridges as it is very valuable and brought me out of myself and has had a positive
outcome. | hope the programme carries on benefiting and helping others.”

For more information about The Building Bridges and Inspire Swindon Programme, please visit:

www.buildingbridgessw.org.uk, call 01380 732821 or email: hello@buildingbridgessw.org.uk

New website for Oxenwood Outdoor Education Centre

Community First is currently developing a new website for Oxenwood Outdoor Education Centre which
launched on 22™ April 2024. The website highlights our outdoor education offer for schools, clubs, groups
and organisations, as well as the facilities on offer at Linkenholt Countryside Adventure Centre.
Oxenwood and Linkenholt Centres offer the perfect location for school and group residentials, day visits
and curriculum enrichment days.

www.oxenwood.org.uk

New Services and Clubs at Oxenwood

OE‘::;’I:?:“"O"::;:’ We will also be offering corporate away days, corporate residentials and
Autumn-Vinter Adventure Offer =4 exciting offsite adventures including mountain days and climbing days. Stay
tuned for more information about our Spring, Summer and Autumn holiday

clubs or keep an eye on our website.

v

Link Schemes Audit 2023

Each year, Community First gathers data from Link Schemes to prepare the annual Link Schemes Audit.
The Link Audit is important because it demonstrates how vital local transport groups are to the health
and wellbeing of Wiltshire residents, particularly those who live in rural areas. As well as collecting
information about the number of miles travelled, tasks undertaken and volunteer hours given, each Link
Scheme also collects data on the type of journeys carried out e.g. trips to local doctors surgeries,
community hospitals and dentists. This helps us build up a picture of the important role Link Schemes
play in helping people to access healthcare and other services that help them live fulfilling and
independent lives, reduce isolation, manage health conditions and keep active.

Summary of findings:

e There are 1,592 volunteers involved in supporting local Link Schemes in Wiltshire, with an average of
38 volunteers per Link Scheme.
e The number of volunteers for Link Schemes decreased by 2% in 2023.

Community First Briefing - May 2024 Page 3
Page 17


http://www.buildingbridgessw.org.uk/
mailto:hello@buildingbridgessw.org.uk
http://www.oxenwood.org.uk/

FIRSTI

e In 2023 Link Schemes travelled 743,413 miles, which is an 8% increase from 2022.

o There was an 18% increase in everyday tasks (40,299) completed by Link volunteers in 2023.

e Volunteers for local Link Schemes gave over 100,000 hours of their time in 2023. This is a 7% increase
from the previous audit.

e 29,761 health related journeys were completed in 2023, which is a 13% increase from 2022.

e The economic value of Link Schemes is £1,352,232 based on ONS South West Average hourly pay
(£12.48 per hour). This is a 7% increase from 2022.

Once again, we hope you will join us in congratulating Link Schemes for their fantastic achievements and
their commitment to supporting some of the most vulnerable people in the county.

A PDF copy of the audit is included with this briefing document.

MiDAS - Minibus Driver Awareness Training

Community First offers accredited MiDAS (Minibus Driver Awareness) Training for organisations and
groups. MiDAS is a membership-based scheme designed to enhance both driving and safety standards for
drivers of minibuses. MiDAS is a nationally recognised standard for the assessment and training of minibus
drivers. Community First is now taking bookings for MiDAS training for Summer/Autumn 2024.

Community First is now offering the new national MiDAS training programme. The big change is that the
theory module is now completed individually by drivers prior to undertaking their driving assessments.
Upon application drivers will be allocated a ‘learner pass’ to access the Community Transport Association
(CTA) learning portal.

Once this module has been completed our Driver Assessor, will arrange to visit clients to complete a
theory follow up followed by the driving assessment. On successful completion of both elements drivers
will be able to log on the CTA portal to print off their personal MiDAS certificates.

Pricing is based on a minimum group size of 3 drivers per booking and starts at £165.00 per person
(+VAT).

Please contact mcarter@communityfirst.org.uk for more information and how to book training.

Briefing prepared by:
Ellie Ewing

Marketing and Communications Manager (Community First)

eewing@communityfirst.org.uk

Community First Briefing - May 2024 Page 4
Page 18


mailto:mcarter@communityfirst.org.uk
mailto:eewing@communityfirst.org.uk

6T abed

LINK SCHEME MAP
OF WILTSHIRE
1,592
NUMBER OF VOLUNTEERS
INVOLVED IN LINK SCHEMES

I @
i CrrrTYIIYRYY
THE NUMBER iiiifiii
i OFLINk AVERAGE VOLUNTEERS
| SCHEMESIN N—_y  PERLINK SCHEME
e o
| UNCHANGED ! ©
: . INLINCVOLUNTEERS o
| FROomaon2 FROM 2022 2/@
IN 2023 LINK
3%  VOLUNTEERS TRAVELLED:
THE NUMBER OF 7 4 3 4ﬂ 3
MILES TRAVELLED BY
LINK VOLUNTEER
"""""""""""""""""""""""""" { | DRIVERS INCREASED
EVERYDAY TASKS e N MUH@@
COMPLETED IN 2023* FIGURES

40, 299

IN 2023 EACH LINK VOLUNTEER @

TRAVELLED AN AVERAGE OF: %

THE NUMBER OF
00D NEIGHBOUR®
TAGSKSDCE%LEBTED N 'ﬂjﬂ'@/@ ET‘\I\(IIHZ?ZI\?K
2022 INCREASED BY 4 6 6 |:| @ g SCHEIE\E
ol toske "’iﬁ’e}oﬁef’é :ﬁﬁf@f@wm revirs S TRAVELLED
e AN AVERAGE

Link Scheme
Audit 2023

1

IN 2023 LINK
VOLUNTEERS OFFERED: @

108,352

ECONOMIC VALUE BASED @
ON HOURLY RATE™

£1,352,232
------------------- (L810) F©)

| AVERAGE ADDED !
| ECONOMIC VALUE !

.................................................. :  PERVOLUNTEER :
THE NUMBER OF + HAS INCREASED BY

. FAFROM b oo o
HOURS GIVEN BY @ | on LK 1 AVERAGE ADDED ECONOMIC VALUE PER
VOLUNTEERS (© | TReumes | ~_s  VOLUNTEERIN2023
INCREASED BY

7% IN 2023

“Based on ONS South West Average hourly pay - gross (£) - For all jobs @

HEALTH RELATED
JOURNEYS IN 2023

(+13%
INCREASE |
9 FROM 2022)

15%

76-79
- DISTRICT ) |
. HOSPITALS 11,590 w209 | RS
i UNDER 70
. DOCTORS )
. SURGERIES 6,855 57
. OTHER HEALTH
| &DE:EmsETs 6,047 (+2074)
. OTHER |
. HOSPITALS 2,918 (+207) E)i\/lﬁjgl'_rl\ﬁr
. COMMUNITY 2.351 w21

. HOSPITALS
: STATISTICS COMPILED BY WILTSHIRE LINK SCHEMES & COMMUNITY
FIRST, REGISTERED CHARITY NO: 288117







Area Board Update  healthwatch
April 2024 Wiltshire

Help improve care for you, your
loved ones and your community

Healthwatch Wiltshire is
your health and social
care champion. As an
independent statutory
body, we have the power
to make sure NHS leaders
and other decision
makers listen to your :
feedback and improve We re

standards of care. ; ;
listening!

range of advice and
information to help you keep
up to date with the latest
changes in health and care.

The most recent articles
include information about
the Pharmacy First scheme,
explainers on topics such
as virtual wards and social
prescribing, and details

of where to get support

if you're part of a military
family.

You can help improve
care for you, your
loved ones and your
community by sharing ‘. @ ™ h a“hwv%'t:sﬁilr:
your experiences of

services with us. Get in

Volunteer with us

touch to tell us what you think. Our volunteers are at the heart of what we do.
You can also contact us if you need help They help us reach out to people across
finding a local service. Wiltshire to listen to their experiences of health

and social care services in the county.
Email: info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk
Write to: Healthwatch Wiltshire, c/o The Vassall ~ Whether you want to gain valuable work
Centre, Gill Avenue, Fishponds, Bristol BS16 2QQ.  experience, help improve care in your
Tell us online: Fill in our feedback form. community or learn new skills, there are lots of
ways you can join us to make a real difference.
Advice and support when you need it
Find out more about volunteering at

The Healthwatch Wiltshire welbsite offers a healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/volunteer

Sign up to our mailing list to stay in touch

We'd love to stay in touch with you signing up to our mailing list again. Or

following our transfer to our new if you're yet to join the list, then why not
provider, The Care Forum, in January. sign up today?

To continue to receive our news and Sign up on our website, or email us at
updates, please give your permission by info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

info@healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk

Page 21


mailto:info%40healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk?subject=
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/have-your-say
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/advice-and-information
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/advice-and-information
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/advice-and-information
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/volunteer
mailto:info%40healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk?subject=
https://www.healthwatchwiltshire.co.uk/




NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Update for Wiltshire Area Boards
April 2024
Covid spring booster programme

The Covid-19 booster vaccination programme for those most at risk of serious illness from the virus will
begin in April.

The advice for this Spring is to offer the vaccine to those at high risk of serious disease and who are
therefore most likely to benefit from vaccination.

The JCVI advises the following groups should be offered a COVID-19 booster vaccine this Spring:

e Adults aged 75 years and over.
o Residents in a care home for older adults.
¢ Individuals aged 6 months and over who are immunosuppressed.

Trailblazing health centre

Devizes’ state-of-the-art health centre has recently celebrated its first anniversary, with staff at the site
proud to have cared for more than 59,000 people during its inaugural 12 months.

The centre, which takes pride of place as the Wiltshire town’s flagship location for health and care, had its
official opening on 22 February 2023, just a few weeks after the doors first opened to patients.

Since then, the team at Devizes Health Centre, which holds the title of being one of the country’s
first fully integrated healthcare centres, meaning GP appointments take place alongside many
other health and care services, such as outpatient clinics and community care, have carried out a
total of 16,834 face-to-face appointments.

When combined with appointments carried out over the phone, the Devizes team cared for 59,457
people during their first year, which equates to approximately 238 patient interactions each day.

Along with being 100 per cent energy efficient — the site uses heat pumps and solar panels to
generate its own power — Devizes Health Centre is also a hub for same and next-day care.

Patients of four nearby GP practices are able to be referred directly to the new urgent care
service, meaning local people need not travel further afield for quick help and treatment.

Further information about Devizes Health Centre, as well as all other local health and care
services, can be found online at www.bsw.ich.nhs.uk.

Chair: Stephanie Elsy | Chief Executive Officer: Sue Harriman
www.bsw.icb.nhs.uk

Page 23



BSW Care Coordination initiative wins prestigious HSJ award

Medvivo and BSW ICB have won a prestigious Health Service Journal Award for a project to coordinate
health and care services so that patients receive the best possible care to meet their needs, at the right, in
the right place and avoids emergency admission.

The project, which has been running across BSW wince December 2022, received a Gold Award in the
category ‘most effective contribution to integrated health and care’.

The Care Coordination Hub see Specialist Paramedics working alongside Advanced Clinical Practitioners
and other Health and Care Professionals (in the hub and virtually) to optimise the flow of patients across
the region. Working this way reduces the risk of harm and makes the best use of the resources to provide
high-quality care.

New Partnership announced to support unpaid carers in Wiltshire

Wiltshire has thousands of people who provide help as unpaid carers to those needing additional support.
Wiltshire Council and the BSW ICB have a role to ensure those people are provided with respite, support
and opportunities to network with other unpaid carers.

The council has announced that Age UK Wiltshire is working in a consortium with Community First,
Alzheimer’s Support, Wiltshire Service Users Network, Citizens Advice Wiltshire and Wessex Community
Action (and many more charities). As a group they are called ‘Carers Together Wiltshire’ and will provide
respite, and a range of support to adult unpaid carers from the age of 18. This will include training, carer
cafes and awareness raising in the community for unpaid carers. They will also work closely with Wiltshire
Council to continue conducting carer’s assessments.

Community First has been awarded the contract for younger adult and young carers from ages 5 — 25,
focusing on support in primary schools and supporting Wiltshire Council with their work with secondary
schools and colleges, understanding their rights and what support is available to them and giving them
opportunities to carry on doing the things they enjoy — whilst also teaching them key life skills as they grow

up.

Both providers will work together to support carers aged 18 — 25 and family support including parent carers.
There is also investment in online support so carers can access training, chats, helpful guides and support
at any time.

There will continue to be a Wiltshire Carer Card which will provide unpaid carers with ID as a carer and
record emergency contact details. This will be available as a physical card and a digital app for people’s
smartphone, if preferred. Unpaid carers can continue to use the emergency card they already have while
they wait for the new card. The new providers will also continue to work closely with hospitals to ensure
unpaid carers are supported. Assessments for unpaid carers will continue as normal.

From 1 April Carer Support Wiltshire will continue to run its services independently of the council including
carer cafés, the Hear to Talk service, family support and activities, carer wellbeing workshops, young carer
activities, carer grants and their Bereavement Help Points.

The unpaid carers contract is jointly funded by Wiltshire Council and BSW ICB.

Chair: Stephanie Elsy | Chief Executive Officer: Sue Harriman
www.bsw.icb.nhs.uk

Page 24



NHS

Bath and North East Somerset,

Swindon and Wiltshire
Integrated Care Board

Update for Wiltshire Area Boards
April 2024
Covid spring booster programme

The Covid-19 booster vaccination programme for those most at risk of serious illness from the virus will
begin in April.

The advice for this Spring is to offer the vaccine to those at high risk of serious disease and who are
therefore most likely to benefit from vaccination.

The JCVI advises the following groups should be offered a COVID-19 booster vaccine this Spring:

e Adults aged 75 years and over.
¢ Residents in a care home for older adults.
¢ Individuals aged 6 months and over who are immunosuppressed.

Trailblazing health centre

Devizes’ state-of-the-art health centre has recently celebrated its first anniversary, with staff at the site
proud to have cared for more than 59,000 people during its inaugural 12 months.

The centre, which takes pride of place as the Wiltshire town’s flagship location for health and care, had its
official opening on 22 February 2023, just a few weeks after the doors first opened to patients.

Since then, the team at Devizes Health Centre, which holds the title of being one of the country’s
first fully integrated healthcare centres, meaning GP appointments take place alongside many
other health and care services, such as outpatient clinics and community care, have carried out a
total of 16,834 face-to-face appointments.

When combined with appointments carried out over the phone, the Devizes team cared for 59,457
people during their first year, which equates to approximately 238 patient interactions each day.

Along with being 100 per cent energy efficient — the site uses heat pumps and solar panels to
generate its own power — Devizes Health Centre is also a hub for same and next-day care.

Patients of four nearby GP practices are able to be referred directly to the new urgent care
service, meaning local people need not travel further afield for quick help and treatment.

Further information about Devizes Health Centre, as well as all other local health and care
services, can be found online at www.bsw.icb.nhs.uk.

Chair: Stephanie Elsy | Chief Executive Officer: Sue Harriman
www.bsw.ich.nhs.uk

Page 25



BSW Care Coordination initiative wins prestigious HSJ award

Medvivo and BSW ICB have won a prestigious Health Service Journal Award for a project to coordinate
health and care services so that patients receive the best possible care to meet their needs, at the right, in
the right place and avoids emergency admission.

The project, which has been running across BSW wince December 2022, received a Gold Award in the
category ‘most effective contribution to integrated health and care’.

The Care Coordination Hub see Specialist Paramedics working alongside Advanced Clinical Practitioners
and other Health and Care Professionals (in the hub and virtually) to optimise the flow of patients across
the region. Working this way reduces the risk of harm and makes the best use of the resources to provide
high-quality care.

New Partnership announced to support unpaid carers in Wiltshire

Wiltshire has thousands of people who provide help as unpaid carers to those needing additional support.
Wiltshire Council and the BSW ICB have a role to ensure those people are provided with respite, support
and opportunities to network with other unpaid carers.

The council has announced that Age UK Wiltshire is working in a consortium with Community First,
Alzheimer’s Support, Wiltshire Service Users Network, Citizens Advice Wiltshire and Wessex Community
Action (and many more charities). As a group they are called ‘Carers Together Wiltshire’ and will provide
respite, and a range of support to adult unpaid carers from the age of 18. This will include training, carer
cafes and awareness raising in the community for unpaid carers. They will also work closely with Wiltshire
Council to continue conducting carer’s assessments.

Community First has been awarded the contract for younger adult and young carers from ages 5 — 25,
focusing on support in primary schools and supporting Wiltshire Council with their work with secondary
schools and colleges, understanding their rights and what support is available to them and giving them
opportunities to carry on doing the things they enjoy — whilst also teaching them key life skills as they grow
up.

Both providers will work together to support carers aged 18 — 25 and family support including parent carers.
There is also investment in online support so carers can access training, chats, helpful guides and support
at any time.

There will continue to be a Wiltshire Carer Card which will provide unpaid carers with ID as a carer and
record emergency contact details. This will be available as a physical card and a digital app for people’s
smartphone, if preferred. Unpaid carers can continue to use the emergency card they already have while
they wait for the new card. The new providers will also continue to work closely with hospitals to ensure
unpaid carers are supported. Assessments for unpaid carers will continue as normal.

From 1 April Carer Support Wiltshire will continue to run its services independently of the council including
carer cafés, the Hear to Talk service, family support and activities, carer wellbeing workshops, young carer
activities, carer grants and their Bereavement Help Points.

The unpaid carers contract is jointly funded by Wiltshire Council and BSW ICB.

Chair: Stephanie Elsy | Chief Executive Officer: Sue Harriman
www.bsw.ich.nhs.uk

Page 26



Wiltshire Council
R ——

Bradford on Avon Area Board
5 June 2024

1.1.

2.1.

2.2.

3.1.

3.2.

3.3.

Appointments of Representatives 2024/25
Purpose of the Report

To appoint Councillor representatives for the Area Board. This will include appointing
to Outside Bodies and to reconstitute and appoint to any Non-Priority Working
Groups and the LHFIG for the year 2024/25.

Background

Area Boards are invited to appoint Councillors to be their respective lead for particular
Outside Bodies, Non-Priority Working Groups and the LHFIG. The following guiding
principles are in place for Councillors when taking on one of these roles:

To be the main Area Board point of contact for local Officers within their respective
area

To attend (and often Chair) relevant working groups of the Area Board

To work collaboratively with relevant local partners and community groups

To provide regular updates back to the Area Board in relation to their
Group/Outside-Body including providing feedback on the success or limitations of
previously funded Area Board grants (if applicable)

The Area Board is invited to appoint Councillor representatives to the Outside Bodies
or Non-Priority Groups (which do not fall under one of the Area Board Priority areas)
listed at Appendix A. These appointments will continue for the duration of
Councillors’ terms of office, and will be reviewed annually, unless the Board
determines otherwise.

Main Considerations

The Local Highways and Footpath Improvement Group (LHFIG) operates as an
informal working group making recommendations to the Area Board for approval.
Terms of Reference are set out in Appendix B for information. The Area Board are
invited to appoint a Lead Councillor on an annual basis.

Any amendments to the currently appointed Representatives on Non-Priority Working
Groups can be agreed by the Area Board here or at any future scheduled business
meeting.

If a new Non-Priority Working group is required, the Strategic Engagement &
Partnerships Manager will work with the Board to set out the exact purpose and
Membership, which would then be agreed by the Area Board at its next scheduled
business meeting.

Page 27


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/6149/Local-Highway-and-Footway-Improvement-Groups

4.1.

5.1.

6.1

7.1

8.1

9.1

9.2

10.

Wiltshire Council
R ——

Financial and Resource Implications
None.
Legal Implications
Some appointments carry responsibilities and duties, for example, those which
involve becoming a trustee. Councillors are advised to seek advice on individual
appointments if required. Protocol 3 of the Council’s Constitution sets out Guidance to
Members on Outside Bodies.
Safeguarding Implications
Processes are in place to ensure Disclosure and Barring Service (DBS) checks
are undertaken as appropriate.
Environmental Impact of the Proposals
None.
Equality and Diversity Implications
None.

Delegation

By convention, appointments to Outside Bodies which operate within the boundary of
a community area are made by the relevant Area Board.

The appointment of Councillors and other representatives to Non-Priority working
groups operating under the Area Board is a matter for the Area Board to determine.

Recommendation

10.1 The Area Board is requested to:

a. Appoint Members as Lead representatives to Outside Bodies, any Non-Priority
Working Groups and to the LHFIG, as set out at Appendix A,

b.  Note the Terms of Reference as set out in Appendix B.

Lisa Alexander, Senior Democratic Services Officer

Page 28


http://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Protocol%203%20-%20Guidance%20to%20Members%20on%20Outside%20Bodies&ID=646&RPID=14325037

Wiltshire Council

———

Appendices:

Appendix A — Appointments to Outside Bodies, Non-Priority Working Groups and the LHFIG
Appendix B —LHFIG Terms of Reference

Unpublished background documents relied upon in the preparation of this report

None.

Page 29






Wiltshire Council
————

Appendix A
Representative Appointments 2024/25

Appointments on Outside Bodies and Non-Priority Working Groups will continue for
the duration of Councillors’ terms of office, and will be reviewed annually, unless the
Board determines otherwise.

Outside Body Councillor .
Representative

: : Clir Sarah Gibson and
Climate Friendly Bradford Cllr Johnny Kidney

Councillor

Non-Priority Working Group _
Representative

LHFIG Councillor Representative Clir Tim Trimble
Note: This position is appointed annually

Page 31






LOCAL HIGHWAY & FOOTWAY IMPROVEMENT GROUPS (LHFIG)

TERMS OF REFERENCE

Membership of the LHFIG

The LHFIG will normally be made up of:

e Members of the Area Board
e Town and Parish Council representatives
e Community / Stakeholder representatives

It is recommended that the groups do not normally consist of more than 10 representatives,
but for larger community areas this may not always be feasible.

Representatives should act as a conduit between their organisations and the LHFIGs by
putting forward the views of the body they represent and providing feedback to its members
regarding the work of the LHFIGs. The group members will also need to be mindful of the
needs of the community area when making their recommendations, as not all councils and
groups may be represented on the LHFIGs.

Recommendations to the Area Board will usually be reached by consensus, but if necessary,
these can be agreed by a show of hands by those representatives present at the meeting.

The group will normally be chaired by a Wiltshire councillor. Membership of the LHFIGs will
cease when a member ceases to hold the stated office as first appointed, or when a
parish/town council or group choose to nominate an alternative representative.

The LHFIGs may invite representatives from local organisations to its meetings to give
technical advice or to share pertinent local knowledge on projects in the area.

Appointment of LHFIGS members

Appointment of Wiltshire Council members to the LHFIGs will normally be agreed at a full
meeting of the Area Board. Membership may be varied, with the agreement of the Area
Board Chairman, subject to approval at the next full Area Board meeting.

Where required for flexibility, the Area Board may appoint an unnamed representative of an
organisation to the LHFIGs (e.g. town/parish council or Community Area Partnership) to
ensure that the organisation is always represented at meetings. However, it is preferred that
the same representative attends if possible to ensure consistency of membership.

Media relations

Members of the LHFIGs must not issue press statements on behalf of the Area Board.

Any press statements about the work of the LHFIGs should be agreed between the
Chairman of the LHFIGs and the Chairman of the Area Board, and in consultation with

Page 33



Wiltshire council’s communications team. You can contact the communications team at
communications@wiltshire.gov.uk.

Meetings

It is recommended that the LHFIGs meet four times a year. Ideally the meetings should be 2
to 4 weeks in advance of the Area Board meetings. Meetings are intended to be limited to
the membership set out above and is open to other members of the Area Board who wish to
attend. It can be open to public if the LHFIG chair wishes, and by invitation. It should be
noted that LHFIGs are advisory bodies and do not exercise delegated decision-making
powers. All decisions are to be ratified by the Area Board.

Officer support

Meetings will be attended by relevant officers from Wiltshire Council, including a Senior
Transport Planner, a Senior Traffic Engineer, Local Highway Maintenance Engineer and the
local Community Engagement Manager. Attendance by officers of other expert knowledge
may be arranged when necessary.

Additional support will be provided outside of the meeting by the Corporate Office Business
Support unit as currently for Area Boards, for the purpose of arranging meetings, venues,
and the production of meeting action notes.

Terms of reference

The LHFIGs have no formal decision-making authority on operational matters or budget
expenditure but act as an informal discussion forum making recommendations to the Area
Board. Recommendations must be agreed at a full LHFIG meeting before being brought to
the next Area Board for approval.

The LHFIGs terms of reference are set out at Appendix 1:

Examples of projects the LHFIGs can and cannot fund are set out in Appendix 2:

Page 34


mailto:communications@wiltshire.gov.uk

Appendix 1

Terms of Reference

1. Small-scale transport schemes — discretionary funding

To make recommendations to the Area Board to determine priorities and levels of
expenditure required for small-scale transport schemes in the community area. A
discretionary highways budget has been allocated to the board by the Cabinet Member
for Transport, Waste, Street Scene and Flooding. The funding allocation is a mixture of
highways and council capital funding and can only be used to provide new and
improved highway infrastructure. It is suitable for schemes that improve safety, increase
accessibility and sustainability by promoting walking, cycling and public transport and
improve traffic management.

It cannot be used to fund revenue functions, such as routine maintenance schemes or
the provision of passenger transport services.

A list of schemes which the groups can fund in contained in Appendix B

Schemes considered by the LHFIGs must have first been raised through the highway
improvement request system and endorsed by the relevant town or parish council.

The LHFIG’s can be directed to look at issues identified by Highways Officers when
considered appropriate. For example, when an issue is raised for which other centrally
held resource does not exist.

In choosing their local transport schemes, Area Boards will need to be mindful of the
priorities of the Local Transport Plan and the likely availability of future funding for
implementation.

2. Small scale transport schemes — substantive funding

To submit bids for funding from the centrally held substantive funds. A scheme qualifies
as substantive if the estimated cost is more than the total discretionary amount available
as part of the group’s annual allocation.

Page 35



Appendix 2 — Example of projects which can and cannot be funded by LHFIGs

LHFIGs can fund the following:

Pedestrian improvements: including dropped kerbs, new footways, substantive
improvements to existing footways, pedestrian crossings (including assessments).
Cycle improvements: new cycle paths, cycle parking / storage.

Bus infrastructure: new and replacement Shelters (subject to agreement on future
maintenance liability), bus border kerbs, bus stop road markings.

Traffic signing: new and replacement signs (including signposts), street name
plates, village gateways.

New road markings: new and replacement of existing markings.

Speed limits: assessment and implementation.

Waiting restrictions: assessments and implementation.

Footpath improvements: styles, gates, surface improvements to rights of ways
(council maintainable only).

Drainage: minor improvements, new gullies.

Street lighting: new installations.

Traffic management measures: including Sockets and posts for SID (Speed
Indication Device) equipment.

As a general rule, an asset should exist at the end of the project, i.e. something new
that wasn't there beforehand.

LHFIGs cannot fund:

Routine maintenance: such as gully emptying, ditch clearing, hedgerow cutting, pot
hole repairs.

Service subsidy: bus services

Promotional campaigns

SID equipment

Improvements for individuals and properties

As a general rule, activities that repair, clean, tidy or remove something that is
already present are likely to be considered routine maintenance and cannot be
funded by LHFIGs.

Page 36



Bradford upon Avon 0 L0

Area Board i

End of Year Report
April 2023 - March 2024

Area Board Investment

The Area Board invests in local community projects and initiatives that meet local priorities and
deliver exceptional outcomes for residents. The Area Board aims to work in partnership to
achieve maximum value for its investment.

Total Area Board Investment
£14,160 £11,528 £7,700

Older and

Community Vulnerable Adults

£223,349 £69,847 £7,050

The total amount invested in projects through additional community contribution,
from fundraising, grants, services in kind or volunteering

£15000

£10000

Amount of funding awarded

S
@
S
1
©
3
©
(%]
=
c
©
o
o
U=
o
S
o
2
£
S
2

o
{52l
o

1 2 3 5 1 3 4 5
Most Least Most Least

deprived Quintile deprived Page 37 deprived Quintile deprived




Local Priorities

The Bradford on Avon Area Board reviewed available local data and evidence and integrated
this with local knowledge and community conversation to agree the following local priority
themes. The Area Board has undertaken a series of more specific local actions to positively
address them, including the key achievements below:

Positive activities for young people

Bradford on Avon has invested in a number of different youth projects from rural
outreach, holiday clubs, skating and scootering coaching and mental health first aid for
young people. In addition to these project and activities the Area Board continues to
fund local sports provision and The Mighty Girls with a focus on empowering young
women. The youth network has been established to help partners work more
collaboratively alongside the young people.

Addressing climate change
The Area Board held a special themed meeting with a number of local
partners and agencies detailing their work taking place locally. There is
strong partnership working with the Town and Parish Councils, along
with Climate Friedly Bradford to keep the topic of climate change at the
forefront of everyone’s mind.

Loneliness and isolation
Bradford on Avon Area Board has invested money in to supporting transport to and
from local dementia groups as well as providing funding for The HUB and Wiltshire
Music Centre to put on activities and classes. The Area Board has a thriving Health
and Wellbeing group who are very active across the community area. The Area Board
have proactively ensured that the HUB had access to additional funding through the
Household Support Fund.

Supporting the local economy

The Area Board actively promotes the BOA Shop Local scheme that the
Town Council have in place as well as local business networking events
that feature a large number of local independent businesses.

Transport and access
Bradford on Avon Area Board have been actively promoting public
consultation on traffic modelling and brought together Wiltshire Council
officers and the LHFIG to host a successful public engagement known as
Highways Matters.

Wiltshire Council




Engagements

The Bradford on Avon Area Board works alongside other organisations to make things
happen in the local community. These groups include the town council, voluntary and
community groups, youth organisations, sports clubs and local charities.

The Area Board wouldn't be able to achieve what they do without these partners
working on the ground with them. The Area Board hosts regular business meetings,
engagement activities, events, surveys and working groups to stimulate and support
local community action.

Area !Board 6 Engagements/ w
working groups events/ activities
oo ®

Area Board
Business meetings
O
Nox
(@)

O O T
L &'®
Attendances m Attendances m Attendances m

Local Highways and Footpath Infrastructure group

The LHFIG is a sub group of the Bradford on Avon Area Board, which deals specifically with
highway issues. They aim to find solutions for local transport issues, such as road repairs,
traffic problems, road layouts and parking. The amount allocated is dependent on the
geographical size and population for the community area and the funding allocation is for
capital expenditure and can be used to provide new and improved highway infrastructure.

LHFIG meetings LHFIG
projects

completed

O@O
S £34,824

Investment
Attendances %

Wiltshire Council

Page 39






Agenda Item 11

Chair report for Monkton Farleigh Parish Council 2023/24

It has been another enjoyable year for me as chair of the Parish Council. We have had a busy year
with projects and turnover of councillors which has resulted in us increasing our numbers from 7 to 8
and boosting the resilience accordingly.

COUNSELLOR UPDATE

After 8 years on the council we said a sad goodbye to Joy Spiers and Brian Marlow and thanked them
for their hard work and dedication during their time with us. To be a parish counsellor takes time out
of your day-to-day life to support projects and advise accordingly and both Joy and Brian contributed
outstandingly whilst on the council.

Following this we made an application to increase our numbers- which was successful. Therefore,
welcoming Elliot McBride, Dan Sharpe and Suzanne Stansfield to our council. They each bring unique
attributes and we are looking forward to working with them.

SPRING CLEAN

| am pleased to continue the tradition of the village ‘Spring Clean’. We see continued support for this
by our parishioners and we continue to find bits of car, wine bottles and old bikes! Valued by all and
worth the consideration of an additional clean up in the autumn

COTSWOLD WARDENS

One of the projects | am most pleased about has been the renewal of stiles and footpaths within the
parish. This has been supported by the volunteer organisation ‘The Cotswold Wardens’ who focus on
improving and maintaining footpaths and rights of way within the Cotswolds. They have spent a lot
of time with us in the village and as a result we have much clearer signage and safer stiles- a very
valued resource to a parish council.

TRAFFIC CALMING

We continue to engage with this project as it enters it’s fourth year. We are currently awaiting input
from a cabinet minister regarding the speed reduction and are hopeful that this will be the final step.
We have also commissioned improved signage and road markings onto the A363 from Monkton
Farleigh and with the welcome reduction of road speed, are hopeful this will improve the safety of all
our residents.

PLAYGROUND UPDATE

We are considering the use of the playground at Farleigh Rise and it’s surrounding areas and have a
team of counsellors to work with the residents and current landowner to explore possibilities
regarding renovation and maintenance

VILLAGE FETE

Page 41



It was lovely to have the village fete this year and to see our community come together. However, it
involves a lot of work to put on and again relies heavily on volunteers so it’s future is reliant on this!

FINANCES

WE have continued to support maintenance projects in the village including painting of phone boxes
and supporting local projects. We will be providing funding for the speed limit reduction and have
budgeted accordingly for this big expense.

Finally | would once again like to express a huge thank you to Andy, Tom, Suzanne, Dan, Pauline,
Racheal, Elliot and Jane. Without their unending support and dedication the continued
improvements and maintenance of our lovely village would be impossible. This is also further
supported by our village warden- lan. Who works tirelessly week in week out around the village.

Page 42



Update from Wingfield Parish Council for BoA Area Board

e Councillors have been looking at a range of measures to improve highway safety in the
village:
- Speed limit assessment agreed at LHFIG, in conjunction with South Wraxall PC.
- Topographical survey to investigate the possibility for any road engineering
measures to widen a narrow stretch of pavement alongside the B3109.
- Location for a SID identified and thanks to Wiltshire Highways for a replacement
pole. The SID will now be purchased.

e Looking into quotes for dog waste bin emptying contracts given a 3-fold increase in costs
from idverde. Some of this was due to the inclusion of bins not previously recognised in
the quote (though clearly being emptied!) but we’re also told costs have increased due
to idverde not being able to operate out of the Trowbridge depot anymore. Have other
PCs noticed increases?

e ‘A Greener Wingfield’ continues to meet and put forward ideas for climate and nature
actions in the community.

e A councillor who is the Wingfield Tree Warden gave away 70 tree whips to residents
across the village.

e Successful Annual Parish Meeting with a good turnout of residents.

Page 43






Bradford on Avon Neighbourhood Policing Team
Area Board Report May 2024- Sgt 2315 Rutter



PC Rachel Jackson

Meet Your Neighbourhood Policing Team

Conkwell
Little Ashley
Winsley
Turleigh

Avon Cliff
Westwood
Wingfield
Limpley Stoke

Each Team member looks after the Town areas as well as a number of Villages and rural areas.

PC Jen MILLER

Holt

South Wraxhall
Bradford Leigh
Staverton
Monkton Farleigh
Farleigh Wick
Little Chalfield
Great Chalfield

Bradford
Leigh

Little Ashla

GREATRASHLEY .
Woolley Grangeo

o8 B3y
o B3lg,

Winsley,
Turleigh Bradford-on-Avon
g
Va Staver
e e
E |nshury's° "on
Upper o
Westwood
ns 9 Q
Mational Trust
Westwood Manor
TRO E
CGvmon o |
IComoe;
Bathampton Q ¥ e
e Atwirth e ek
L.‘.- £ |'.| Ly Shaw
' Q B The Litile Zoo
Bath Wolf Experiences v G
Melk
Cormbe Down B
hadda
Midi¥d Semingtor
Trowbridge |
ki Fooiball Clut
pliied Hilperton
Hinten ;
harterh
Chanerhouse B Driie
Steepl
Nonon
51 Philip i

‘Wes! Ashion

PCSO BADDER

i

Inspector Andy Lemon




Crime

Increase/Decrease

(3]
ity

Violence 51 0

N
S

Burglary 12 -12

[EEN
(Yo}

Criminal Damage 15 -4

Robbery

[EEY
(IR
o

N

o
1

N

Crime Data

Vehicle Crime

Theft

w
o
D
o
+
N
N

Bradford on Avon
Jan- March

[EEY

o
1

[REY

Possession of Weapons

Public Order Offences

~N

IS
1

w

(2]

Sexual Offences 11 +6

w
[EEN
U
N

TOTAL

=
(o))
w

159 +4

[y
=
D
1
~N




Take away from the crime stats:

* For Bradford on Avon, the vast majority of crimes have decreased in comparison to where we were last year. With a
positive drop in burglaries in particular.

* Thereis an increase in theft which is mirrored in the national crime picture. The majority of this is retail theft.

* There has been an increase in sexual offences- these are not stranger attacks and show a positive curve in people feeling
safe and willing to report crimes of this nature. Wiltshire Police has supported a number of VAWG campaigns and

continue to promote safe reporting. This also led to the arrest of a male in Winsley who had been reported for sexually
harassing females in the area.

-
Q

«Q
@D
N
(0]




Our Priorites
SAFER SPACES-

* School patrols will continue in frequency.

* The team will work with the schools and youth club to promote safe mental health awareness, deterrence from crime
and how to stay safe online.

* Plain clothes patrols and uniform patrols will continue in beauty spot locations to continue to increase levels of
confidence in women and girls in public areas.

RETAIL AND BUSINESS CRIME-

61 abed

* We will be carrying out plain clothes patrols in the stores to proactively seek out shoplifters.

Action days will be set aside to focus on our top five offenders in the area- this may be a home visit or arre
wanted.

The mobile police station will be deployed outside hotspot areas to deter theft.




Useful Links

For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit:

« PCC's Website - https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

 HMICFRS Website - https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/

For information on what crimes and incidents have been reported in the Melksham
Community Policing Team area visit hitps://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/

U
Q
«Q
D
o)
o

Keep up to date with the latest news and alerts in your area by signing up to our Community
Messaging service — www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk

Follow your CPT on social media

» Melksham Police Facebook

* Find out more information on your CPT area at: www.wiltshire.police.uk
and here www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk



https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/�
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/�
http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/ChippenhamPolice
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

Road Safety update - Bradford o Avon
Area Board
Wednesday 5 May 2024

Keeping Wiltshire Safe www.wiltshire.police.uk | I Facebook/wiltshirepolice | W Twitter @wiltshirepolice | M Linkedin/company/wiltshirepolice



CARELESS DRINK/DRUG NOT WEARING
DRIVING DRIVING A SEATBELT

Careless or inconsiderate driving
The offence of driving without due care and attention (careless
driving) is committed when your driving falls below the minimum
_ standard expected of a competent and careful driver, and includes
driving without reasonable consideration for other road users.

RRRRRRRRRRR

#FATALS

Some examples of careless or inconsiderate driving are:
« overtaking on the inside
* driving too close to another vehicle
* driving through a red light by mistake CARELESS
 turning into the path of another vehicle DRIVING
« flashing lights to force other drivers to give way
* misusing lanes to gain advantage over other drivers
 the driver being avoidably distracted by tuning the radio, lighting a cigarette etc
sunnecessarily staying in an overtaking lane
« unnecessarily slow driving or braking
« dazzling other drivers with un-dipped headlights




€G abed

 Community Road Safety Team; what we do

PARTNERSHIP WORKING

= Community safety initiatives

INTERVENTION

= Work with Wiltshire Council (WC) and * Road safety campaign 2023
Dorset & Wiltshire Fire & Rescue = Community Speed Watch
Service (DWFRS) on road safety (CSW) letters
matters = Visible presence
- Safe Drive Stay Alive (DWFRS) » Speed Indicator Device (SID)
- Car seat checks (WC) scheme
- Op Close Pass - 2 wheels \/\/

N - = /7
s N

ENFORCEMENT
- EDUCATION
roject Zero days

Community Road Safety Team Empowerment to communities
days of action to deliver CSW

Support to Tramline op CSW letters

Community Road Safety and SID scheme

Speed Enforcement officers Visible presence

Speed awareness courses, fine & Op Close Pass - Equine

points and court action #Fatal5

Force wide operations




i -
O
e
O
=
©
()
()
Q.
(70
>
e

Commun




e CSW Bradford on Avon area - batasince July 2020 to 8 May 2024

No.
No. 1st No.2nd No. 3rd excessive No. tractor Total No. of Average
letters letters letters letters letters letters watches speeders %
Bradford on Avon 196 3 0 2 0 201 65 2.3%
Staverton 118 4 0 2 0 124 28 0.6%
Westwood 501 21 6 178 0 706 73 12.1%
Grand Total 6 0
o
)
Q
o
a1
o1 Total of all CSW letters Total of all CSW letters for BOA
Jan 2020 to end April 2024 Jan 2020 to end April 2024
8,054 121
2015 | [

7,497

® No. 1st letters
m No. 2nd letters
= No. 3rd letters
No. excessive letters

= No. tractor letters

~— 80,604

m No. 1st letters

= No. 2nd letters

= No. 3rd letters
No. excessive letters

= No. tractor letters




9g abed

g Result =

Survey start

date

Speed
Iimi1g percentihg CPT

85th

* Traffic surveys — Bradford on Avon 2022t 30 april 2024
Wiltshire Council

Bd Area Board

Atworth - A365 Bath Road No further action 15/05/2023 30 32.4 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Bradford Leigh - B3109 Rushey Lane BOA No further action 04/02/2023 50 51.4 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Bradford Leigh C224 Leigh Road No further action 04/02/2023 50 35.1 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Bradford On Avon - Holt Road - Brooklands Speed education  15/03/2023 30 37 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Bradford On Avon - Holt Road - Cemetery No further action 15/03/2023 50 41 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Bradford on Avon, B3108 Winsley Road Speed education 25/04/2022 30 36.99 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Limpley Stoke - B3108 Lower Stoke No further action 31/01/2022 40 43.45 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Limpley Stoke - Lower Stoke No further action 31/01/2022 40 43.45 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Staverton B3105 New Terrace No further action 12/06/2023 30 31.4 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Wingfield - B3109 Bradford Road No further action 20/03/2023 40 43.1 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon
Winsley - Dane Rise Speed education  07/12/2023 20 24.1 Trowbridge Bradford on Avon




* Wider work recently

Our Roads Policing Unit (RPU) in the last quarter, covering January to April issued

over 2390 tickets to motorists, for numerous road related offences.

« Op Tramline is running every month, in April the main focus was on mobile
phone enforcement.

« 5 more RPU officers have joined the team.

« RPUran a MIB no insurance operation focussing on the M4 in conjunction
with TVP, A&S and Gwent Police. Wiltshire had 12 vehicles seized off the M4
and the highest in the region.

a Wilts Specialist Ops @WiltsSpecOps-05/04/2024

v #RPU were out again running #OpTramline today in between
other jobs and commitments

Even more drivers found to be distracted at the wheel or not

restrained #Fatal5

a Wilts Specialist Ops @WiltsSpecOps - 17/03/2024

v Full house of document offences for this motorcycle, seized on th
A429 near Kemble. No number plate; insurance; tax or MOT,

ridden by a provisional licence holder.

A Wilts Specialist Ops @WiltsSpecOps - 06/04/2024
v #RPU have this vehicle stopped in Bulford due the driver only
holding a provisional licence and the vehicle holding no policy of
insurance, driver reported and vehicle seized
#NolnsuranceNoLicenceNoVehicle #S165 #Seized @DriveInsured

il 7K

- ~ "».-- 2
e PP
N

Q 110 Wl 34K



https://www.drivingforbetterbusiness.com/operation-tramline/
https://www.mib.org.uk/

Community Speed
Enforcement Officers

CSEO’s




6S abed

e CSEO - Dashboard — 1January 2023 to 8 May 2024

CSEO Activity Dashboard

Outcomes are dependent on previous convictions and history

Location

Speed Fine &
awareness Points
course

-

10,667.00
No. Speed awareness co...

Court CPT

AT
Area Boa.

Swindon -
Thamesdown Drive
Swindon Queens Drive
adjacent with
Cambridge Close
Shaw and Whitley -
A365 Folly Lane
Swindon -
Thamesdown Drive
Wilton - The Avenue
Harnham - Lime Kiln
Way

Cholderton - Church
Lane

Swindon -
Thamesdown Drive

Swindon Queens Drive
adjacent with
Cambridge Close

Wilton - The Avenue
Cricklade - Spital Lane
Tilshead - Candown
Road

Wilton - The Avenue
Coombe Bissett -
Deegan House

December 251.00

April 151.00

November
January

August
November

March
March

March

November 84.00
April 80.00

August 78.00

April 77.00

November 72.00

Swindon

Swindon

Trowbridge
Swindon

Salisbury
Salisbury

Amesbury
Swindon
Swindon
Salisbury

RWEB
Amesbury

Salisbury
Salisbury

Swindon

Swindon

Melkshar
Swindon

South We
Salisbury

South We
Swindon
Swindon
Southern

RWE

Stoneher

Southern
Southern

Total

10,667.00

1,450.00
No. Fine & Points

144.00

Activity by Area Board
63 Zf{ 4—1|—|

74—,
74—
77—

101 —

104 —

129 —

133 —

Activity by CPT

CPT
@ Swindon

Devizes
® Amesbury
®salisbu
423 o
@ RWB

®Warmins...

@ Chippen...

® Trowbrid...

No. Court

851
No. of Locations

Area Board
@ Swindon

Southern Wiltshire
@ Stonehenge
Marlborough
Pewsey
® Malmesbury
®RWB

@ Devizes

Outcomes

®5Speed a...
@®Fine &P..
@ Court




09 abed

« CSEO - Bradford on Avon Area Board - isanvary 2023 10 8 may

CSEO Activity Dashboard | 269.00 | 58.00 | 400 | 23

Outcomes are dependent on previous convictions and history MNo. Speed awareness co... MNo. Fine & Points MNo. Court Mo. of Locations

Location Speed Fine & Court CPT Area Board Activity by Area Board
awareness Points

Course
-

Westwood - New Inn April 29.00 Trowbridge Bradford on A

Westwood - New Inn August 28.00 Trowbridge Bradford on A

Westwood - New Inn October 25.00 Trowbridge Bradford on A

Staverton MNew Terrace April 18.00 Trowbridge Bradford on A Area Board
Westwood - New Inn January 16.00 Trowbridge Bradford on A @ Bradford on Avon
Westwood - Site N°5: March 15.00 Trowbridge Bradford on A

Bus stop opposite The

Mew Inn public house

9]

Westwood - The New : : Trowbridge Bradford on A

Inn

Westwood Site N95: ! Trowbridge Bradford on A

Bus stop oppf:-site The Activity by CPT Outcomes

Mew Inn public house

Westwood Site N5 February : : Trowbridge Bradford on A

Bus stop opposite The

Mew Inn public house 58

Westwood - New Inn Trowbridge Bradford on A (mzes)

Westwood 5ite N°5: Trowbridge Bradford on A @ 5peed a...
Bus stop opposite The CPT

Mew Inn public house ® Trowbrid...
Westwood - Site N°5: ! 00 Trowbridge Bradford on A

Bus stop opposite The

Mew Inn public house

9]

Bradford on Avon - November Trowbridge Bradford on A

Total

@ Fine & P..

@ Court

V' 269
(81.27%)




*Your Force | Your Area | Follow us

For information on Road Safety in Wiltshire visit:
Road safety campaign | Wiltshire Police

Road Safety (wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk)

Bradford on Avon Town | Your Area | Wilishire Police | Wiltshire Police

T9 abed

Bradford on Avon Police | Facebook

Wilts Specialist Ops (@WiltsSpecOps) / X (twitter.com)

Wiltshire Specials (@wiltspolicesc) / Twitter



https://www.facebook.com/BradfordOnAvonPolice/?locale=en_GB
https://twitter.com/wiltspolicesc
https://twitter.com/WiltsSpecOps
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/area/your-area/wiltshire/trowbridge/bradford-on-avon-town/about-us/top-reported-crimes-in-this-area
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire.police.uk%2Fpolice-forces%2Fwiltshire-police%2Fareas%2Fcampaigns%2Fcampaigns%2Froad-safety-2023%2Froad-safety-campaign-2023%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Holden%40wiltshire.police.uk%7Cc785adba31db407370c608dba8640e98%7C4e5729cf852d4510921251157ca27e3e%7C0%7C0%7C638288919908903870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7%2FwLB85zitDIpx7bUYA2wxHrhhjMYhVuRCdHmcrokJM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk%2Fyour-pcc%2Fcampaigns%2Froad-safety%2F&data=05%7C01%7CSarah.Holden%40wiltshire.police.uk%7Cc785adba31db407370c608dba8640e98%7C4e5729cf852d4510921251157ca27e3e%7C0%7C0%7C638288919908903870%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=VVt%2FWsJkpaNhGb8V3uLqDtbXJK1iR9ShSAZtJ%2B8qTv0%3D&reserved=0




o L Southampton o/ Wiltshire
“ageuk “Yageux

ISSUE 5 SPRING 2024
AGE UK WILTSHIRE

Newsletter News and Views

Highlights CEO Message - Providing Support, Encouraging
Independence

CEO Message ) o
Welcome to the fifth edition of our external newsletter. Sarah

Let’s Talk About: Offline Cardy, CEO, gives an update on our services.

and Overlooked

Charity Shops “Nothing stands still for long in Age UK Wiltshire. We are
continuing to find new ways to deliver services and strengthen

Organisation News and . . .
our income to ensure we are a sustainable charity.

Updates

Having opened our Salisbury charity shop with an information
point at the end of last year, it has been fantastic to open in two
further locations in Bradford on Avon and Marlborough. You
can read more about these brilliant shops and information

. . points on page 3 of this newsletter. We are working hard behind
Join our team - vacancies the scenes on our next location, so watch this space.

Carers Together Wiltshire

Meet the Trustee

Since our last newsletter | am delighted to announce our new
partnership with working in partnership with Community First,
Alzheimer’s Support, Wiltshire Service Users Network, Citizens
Advice Wiltshire and Wessex Community Action, under the
umbrella, ‘Carers Together Wiltshire’. This partnership will allow
us to provide tailored support to the thousands of unpaid
carers across Wiltshire.

There are currently thousands of people identified as unpaid
carers in Wiltshire, we wish to ensure that these individuals can
achieve a healthy balance between their caring responsibilities
and their own interests and wellbeing.”

ﬁ FlER e e=eeeien You can find out more about Carers Together Wiltshire on page

6 of this newsletter.
y @AgeUKWiltshire

@AgeUKWiltshire

Visit our website


https://www.facebook.com/ageukwiltshire
http://ageukwiltshire/
https://www.ageuk.org.uk/wiltshire/
http://ageukwiltshire/

SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5



https://ageuktheloop.com/2024/04/05/offline-and-overlooked-read-age-uks-new-report-on-digital-exclusion/?utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=Weekly%20Age%20UK%20Network%20News%20%20Age%20UK%20Communications&utm_content=Weekly%20Age%20UK%20Network%20News%20%20Age%20UK%20Communications+CID_7032f91eccec6fdcbd988a6f40586708&utm_source=Campaign%20Monitor&utm_term=Offline%20and%20Overlooked%20%20read%20Age%20UKs%20new%20report%20on%20Digital%20Exclusion

SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

News and updates.

Charity Shops and Information Points

Following the success of our Salisbury Shop with Information Point, which
opened in December, we have now opened in Bradford on Avon and
Marlborough! Our charity shops are not just a retail space, but a place for people
to come to us for information, help and access to advice.

These locations can only work with the support of our amazing volunteers and
with the generous donations received. Each donation made, and purchase
bought makes a real difference in the lives of older people living in Wiltshire.

Our shops are looking for more donations of clean, secondhand clothing and
quality homeware.

What can you donate?

“Supporting an Older Person, One Donation at a Time”

Page 65



SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:
Living Well

Through our Living Well service we have a team of Age UK Wiltshire staff, based within
GP surgeries, providing a wide range of support to older patients. Alongside visiting
people at home, we also go to local events spreading the news of our services.

On social prescribing day, the Living Well team visited Chippenham Community Hub to
raise awareness in the community about the work of social prescribers. Information was
shared about social groups, support services and relevant benefits.

The team had a mixture of people stop by from professionals, parliamentary candidates,
and patients from the local surgeries. .

CCI}E

CHIPPENHAM
CORSHAM & BOX
Primary Care Network

“Age UK have been brilliant, you've done so much for me, | don't know what

I'd have done without you.”
Page 66



SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:

Our 'Wellbeing Checks with Meals' service is much more than just a hot meal
delivered to your door, it is also:

@ A wellbeing check for an older relative
@ Peace of mind for a relative or carer
@ The ability to remain independent, at home

"Thank you again for everything you do, your drivers are amazing, and it is because
of you that mum can stay in her own home. So it is such a gift for us, thank you."

o
Socials

You can stay up to date with our latest news by following our social media
accounts:

ﬂ https://www.facebook.com/ageukwiltshire/

y https://twitter.com/AgeUKWiltshire

https://www.instagram.com/ageukwiltshire/

Following our accounts and engaging with what is shared is a fantastic free
way to help increase the reach of our services.




SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:

Carers Together
Wiltshire

Age UK Wiltshire is working in partnership with Community First, Alzheimer’s
Support, Wiltshire Service Users Network, Citizens Advice Wiltshire and Wessex
Community Action, under the umbrella, ‘Carers Together Wiltshire’.

This partnership will allow us to provide tailored support to the thousands of unpaid
carers across Wiltshire.

There are currently thousands of people identified as unpaid carers in Wiltshire, we
wish to ensure that these individuals can achieve a healthy balance between their
caring responsibilities and their own interests and wellbeing. Caring for another
person can be challenging. We work closely with Wiltshire Council to offer Carers
Assessments, to enable unpaid carers to take regular time away from their caring
responsibilities, and we also offer practical and emotional support.

We will work together with our partnership organisations to provide support to
individuals providing informal unpaid care to another person through a range of
support services.

We can provide:

Activities

Carer breaks

Information

Advice

Information of Carer ID cards

Counselling

Coaching

Training and support (including peer-support) for carers.

We are here to support carers, offer a listening ear and practical help and support.
You can contact us on 01380 710300 or email

enquiries@carerstogetherwiltshire.op%ag 68



SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:
Fitness & Friendship

Our Fitness & Friendship Clubs are social clubs for older people with an emphasis on
keeping active.

Sessions include gentle exercises, games, quizzes, Tai Chi, with plenty of time for a
friendly chat over refreshments.

Our brand-new Fitness & Friendship Club has opened in Devizes at Northgate Gardens
Retirement Housing and meets alternate Wednesday’s 10.30am-12.30pm.

To find out more, you can contact: fitnessandfriendship@ageukwiltshire.org.uk

Happy birthday George!

George, a member of our
Salisbury Fitness & Friendship
Club, recently celebrated his
100th birthday with the club!

Information & Advice

lInformation & Advice received an exciting visit from some of Age UK National staff
working on the Building Resilience project. They visited the team in Salisbury to see how
they operate, as well as taking the opportunity to chat with volunteers and staff about the
service. They were very complimentary and could see how much everyone put into the
service.

Page 69



SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:
Local Energy Grant

9.79 Wiltshire Local energy

ageUK Grant

Could you be entitled to £100s off your fuel bills?
£200 Wiltshire Energy Grant

You could be eligible if you:
Are over State Pension age

Receive a means-tested benefit (core) or in-
come below £366pw (single) person) /
£527pw (couple or household) (discretionary)

Worry about the cost of heating

We also advise on other benefits and schemes

Contact Age UK Wiltshire
0808 196 2424

www.ageukwiltshire.org.uk

_g Wiltshire

Community g2
Foundation

www.ageukwiltshire.org.uk Registered Charity No. 800912

Page 70



SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:
Padwell Road Day Centre

Padwell Road Day Centre recently celebrated its 40th Birthday!

A fantastic time was had by all.

With plants kindly donated by B&Q, Padwell Day Centre guests were able
to start potting.The plants are now in the Day Centre Garden and we are
delighted to share that the strawberry plants are coming along brilliantly!




SPRING 2024

Organisation News and Updates:
Supportive Independence

7:.".: Wiltshire
ageuk

Supportive Independence

more connected more resilient

more mobile

active and connected.

Would you be interested in discovering local

events and socialising?

Do you Feel a bit unsteady on your feet and
would like to know how you can prevent Falls?

Do you Feel, with a little support, you could be

more active?

Want to make sure you are getting all the
income you re entitled to?

Struggling to get around town?
Interested in learning about aids and

adaptations to make your home more
comfortable?

IFyou answered "YES™ to any of these, feel free to get in touch with Dani Gibbs at

079332513209 For a friendly chat.

rights reserved.

Registered address: The Waool Shed, New Park Street, DEVIZES, Wiltshire, SM10 10

Page 72

ISSUE 5

We can provide information, guidance and support to help older people in Swindon stay

fge UK Wiltshire Registered charity number 300812, Company number 2121174, ® Age UK Wiltshire 2023. all



SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:
Melksham Community Support

The Melksham Community Support service is commissioned by Melksham
Town Council and Melksham Without Parish Council, to improve the
wellbeing of older people living in the area, by offering support, access to
information and practical help.

Funding for the second year of the project has recently been confirmed
and we’re busy promoting the support we can offer.

Melksham Community Support

Would you like to go out and socialise if you had some
information about what’s going on, or someone to go along
with?

Do you feel, with a little support, you could be more
active?

Would you like to check you’re receiving all the income
you’re entitled to?

Do you find it difficult to get the things you need from the
shops or chemist?

Would you like information about aids and adaptations for
your home?

Maybe you just need a few things sorting at home to make
it a happier place to be?

If you said YES to any of these, and would like to discuss a
home visit, please call 01225 809265.

/= Wiltshire
QgeUK support for Older People in Melksham

Page 73



SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Organisation News and Updates:

Meet the trustee

Working hard behind the scenes are our amazing Trustee Board who provide a strategic
lead and oversight for the direction of Age UK Wiltshire.

Chair of our Trustee board is Richard Purchase and we thought this newsletter was a
perfect opportunity to find out a bit more about him.

1.Why did you decide to become a trustee of Age UK Wiltshire?
“l applied for the role as Chair and went through a rigorous selection process!
Professionally | have worked in health and through my companies' provided services to the
health, housing and social care sectors. It made sense therefore to continue supporting an
organisation whose services are already great but could become more widely available
utilising my commercial skills to help others.”

2. What difference do you feel the charity is making?
“In the last two years, and with a new strategic plan, we have seen growth and expansion
with more people able to access our services whilst at the same time we have been striving
to become more financially self-sufficient.”

3. What are you most excited about for the charity?
“We have a fantastic and forward thinking Exec Team led by a brilliant Chief Executive -
there will be increasing need for our services as the population ages, other charities falter
and government/council requirements expand. We are very well placed and are excited to
step into this space.”

4. Qutside of your role with our charity, what do you enjoy doing in your free time?
“I have a number of commercial interests; however, | am a great rugby supporter, Vice Chair
of Marlborough RFC, | play golf badly, have young grandchildren and | enjoy travel.”

5. What book, film, or song has had a significant impact on you and why?
“I'am not sure you can pick one and it becomes an accumulation of experiences over the
years. However | would encourage everyone in business to read the books by Michael
Heppell and particularly "How to be Brilliant" - he has other books and all are worth a read!”




SPRING 2024 ISSUE 5

Join our team

Age UK Wiltshire is a local independent charity with around 60 members of staff, mostly
part-time. We help over 1500 local older people every year, offering activities, events,
social contact and information. It's a great place to work if you really want to make a
difference in people's lives.

Our website is regularly updated with all of our latest vacancies.

You can find out more here

Visit our website for more information about our services
www.ageukwiltshire.org.uk

www.ageuk.org.uk/southampton/

Page 75


https://www.ageuk.org.uk/wiltshire/about-us/work_for_us/
https://www.ageuk.org.uk/wiltshire/get-involved/volunteer/




o , Agenda ltem
Wiltshire Council

Bradford On Avon Area Board
05 June 2024

Bradford On Avon Area Grant Report

Purpose of the Report

1. To provide details of the grant applications made to the Bradford On Avon Area Board.
These could include:

community area grants

youth grants

older and vulnerable people grants

area board initiatives

2. To document any recommendations provided through sub groups.

Area Board Current Financial Position

Community Area Grants Youth Grants Older and Vulnerable
People Grants
Opening Balance For 2024/25 £ 14,160.00 £ 11,528.00 £ 7,700.00
Awarded To Date £ 0.00 £ 000 £ 0.00
Current Balance £ 14,160.00 £ 11,528.00 £ 7,700.00
Balance if all grants are agreed based on £ -840.00 £ 4528.00 £ 2.700.00
recommendations ' '

Grant Funding Application Summary

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference
ABG1521 Community Area Bradford on BoA Cricket Club 2 lane £45700.00 £5000.00
Grant Avon Cricket Artificial Practice Facility
Club

Project Summary:

We have a thriving youth section (with over 150 children from School Reception Year through to u15s) with the
club running four u11 teams (incl one girls-only team), three u13 teams and one u15s team creating a pathway
into the club's 3 men’s league teams, 1 women's team, and a social midweek team. However, our players lack a
permanent place to safely practice away from the cricket pitch and so a practice facility is required in the 4th
tennis court location at Culver Close to improve practice quality and increase the training opportunties for youth
and adult players.

ABG1674 Community Area St Nicholas PCC | Winsley Church Hall New £23000.00 £5000.00
Grant Winsley Roof

Page 77

12


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1521
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1674

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

Winsley Church Hall is a meeting space which serves the community of Winsley and beyond as well as the local
parish church (St Nicholas). The building is on a geographically separate site from the church, with its own car
park, and was originally a classroom for the old village school. The current felt roof covering is at the end of its
life with extensive cracking and leaks occurring; it now needs complete replacement together with the
associated gutters and fascia boards. The purpose of the project is to ensure the continuing existence of the hall
to provide a meeting space for the village. Its functions and uses include: a polling station, a venue for Parish
Council meetings; a community cafe and a lunch club - Kettle's On and Soup’s Up (each fortnightly) - to provide
residents with social support and a warm space (approx. 40 people each); Sunbeams - a mother & toddlers
group; the Winsley Mens' Group; four different arts groups, Canzona (local choir), exercise class (Pilates, Morris
dancing); fundraising events for local charities; and a venue for families to use at funerals. The plan for this year
is to replace the existing felt roof with either an EPDM rubber covering or, following discussion at Winsley PC
about the possibility of improving insulation, insulated steel panels. Investigation of the insulated panel option
shows that it is a bit more expensive initially, but would have improved durability with a guaranteed life of 30
years, and would reduce energy usage by 25-30% to provide significant through life cost saving. Looking further
ahead, the single glazed windows and doors of the hall are also in a very poor condition and will need to be
replaced soon. The new windows and doors will be double glazed and more energy efficienct. This will be the
second phase of the refurbishment of the hall but is not part of the immediate project.

ABG1704 Community Area Staverton Staverton Social Club £22000.00 £5000.00
Grant Social Club Disabled and Accessible
Facilities

Project Summary:

Staverton Social Club does not have a disabled toilet and at present one of the two fire exits does not meet
existing requirements. We are proposing to add a disabled toilet and baby changing facility within the current
footprint of the club and also update the fire exit with a wider fire door and ramp to replace the existing door
and steps. This upgrade will enable those with disabilities or mobility issues to safely use the club and will
hopefully encourage more groups and clubs to utilise the facility.

ABG1814 Older and Arts Together Arts Together Projects for £14398.00 £5000.00
Vulnerable Adults Isolated and Vulnerable
Funding Older People in Bradford
on Avon

Page 78



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1704
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1814

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost Requested
Reference

Project Summary:

Arts Together is a Wiltshire charity that has been running creative support groups for isolated and vulnerable
older people in six areas of Wiltshire for 24 years. We provide regular, meaningful activities that build trust,
confidence and friendship, supporting group members within their community and combatting the damage
caused by isolation. From September 2024 to August 2025 we will run 6 art projects for lonely and vulnerable
older people in Bradford on Avon. Each project is led by a different artist and supported by a team of local
volunteers. Projects are stimulating and challenging and adapted specifically so that they are accessible to all.
Each project will take place over a 5-week block, in the community lounge at Aldhelm Court in Bradford on
Avon. This venue is provided as an in-kind donation, free of charge, by Selwood Housing Association. Assisted
transport is arranged for the group members, the majority of whom would be unable to attend otherwise. We
also provide refreshments, a hot lunch and a warm accessible place to be at each weekly project session,
increasingly important for frail older people during this cost-of-living crisis. Our art tutors are professional
artists fully insured and with DBS checks and our group manager and volunteers (also DBS checked) are trained
in supporting members who might have barriers to taking part, be it through poor health, disability or mental
health issues. An accredited carer is at each group session as the dedicated emergency first-aider and for any
personal support needs. The group manager has extensive experience and offers wellbeing support to each
group member beyond the weekly sessions to enable them to keep attending the group. Transport, food and
materials costs continue to increase, particularly impacting vulnerable older people who often must make
choices between food or heat. The Bradford on Avon group is at capacity with a waiting list due to increased
need and referrals. The group has become a place of immense support and friendship for the members. Some of
them stay on after the group has finished to play games and chat with each other, having made friends with
people they had never met before joining the group. The group members recently worked together to design
and make a collaborative mosaic celebrating what they love about Bradford on Avon, under the guidance of
mosaicist Joanna Dewfall. The members were excited to share their mosaic with the wider community at Made in
Bradford on Avon and are over the moon that their mosaic will soon be on permanent display at St. Margaret's
Hall. What a sense of pride and of belonging this has engendered! We are constantly fundraising and request
£5000 from Bradford on Avon Area Board towards the cost of running six of these engaging, confidence
building and life enhancing 5-week projects for some of the most vulnerable older members of our community.

ABG1160 Youth Grant 4 Youth South No Limits SEN Youth Club £16362.63 £5000.00
West

Project Summary:

We are looking for a grant to contribute to the running of our Monday night '‘No Limits' youth club throughout
2023 - 2024. This youth club supports between 25-40 young people aged 13-25 years with a range of special
educational needs and disabilities.

ABG1749 Youth Grant Bristol Avon River Detectives £154950.00 £2000.00
Rivers Trust

Page 79



https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1160
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/1749

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Cost
Reference

Requested

Project Summary:

and wildlife.

The project involves volunteers from local communities conducting monthly water quality monitoring of key
sections of rivers and streams throughout the Bristol Avon catchment. BART River Detectives will have an
important role to play in filling the gaps in water quality monitoring and reconnect people with their local
watercourse by empowering local communities with a sense of ownership, which we hope will create a legacy.
BART River Detectives will supplement BART’s annual RiverBlitz citizen science project, providing us with a more
frequent and in-depth data set within our catchment. Volunteers will be fully trained and provided with their
own easy-to-use testing kits, which analyse temperature, total dissolved solids, phosphates and nitrates. Each
volunteer is allocated a sampling site where they will take these measurements on a monthly basis, and the data
collected will be displayed on an interactive map hosted on BART's website, alongside the data BART have
collected through our annual RiverBlitz project, which will provide a more extensive data set and understanding
of river health within the catchment. By getting involved in this citizen science project you will be helping BART
to monitor the health of our local rivers and helping protect and enhancing them for the benefit of both people

Background

3. Area Boards have authority to approve funding under powers delegated to them. Under
the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must adhere to the Area Board Funding and
Grants Criteria. This document is available on the council’s website.

4. Three funding streams are available to the Area Board, each with an annually awarded
amount. These funding streams are as follows:
e Community Area Grants (capital)
¢ Youth Grants (revenue)
e Older and Vulnerable People Grants (revenue)

5. The Area Board will be advised of the funding available prior to their first meeting of
each financial year.

Main Considerations

6. Councillors need to be satisfied that the applications meet the requirements as set out
in the Area Board Funding and Grants Criteria and that the health and wellbeing and
young persons funding guidelines have been adhered to.

7. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the
Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

8. Councillors need to consider any recommendations made by sub groups of the Area
Boards.

Safeguarding Implications

9. The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Public Health Implications

10. The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to
safeguard children, young people and vulnerable adults.

Environmental & Climate Change Implications

11. Grant funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social
and community activity and wellbeing in the community area, the extent of which will
be dependent upon the individual project.

Page 80




Financial Implications

12. Councillors must ensure that the Area Board has sufficient funding available to cover
the grants awarded.

Legal Implications

13. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

Workforce Implications
14. There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

Equalities Implications

15. Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in
order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality Duty.

16. Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and
Parish Councils equal opportunity to receive funding towards community based projects
and schemes where they meet the funding criteria.

Proposals

17. To consider and determine the applications for grant funding.

Report Author

o Liam Cripps, Strategic Engagement and Partnership Manager, Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report.

Page 81


mailto:Liam.Cripps@wiltshire.gov.uk




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council
@

Circulation: Tim Trimble (Chair)

Sarah Gibson — Wiltshire Councillor

Johnny Kidney — Wiltshire Councillor

Trevor Carbin — Wiltshire Councillor

Dean Baker, Kirsty Rose — Highways

Liam Cripps — Strategic Engagement Manager

Atworth Parish Clerk

Bradford on Avon Town Clerk
Holt Parish Clerk

Limpley Stoke Parish Clerk
Monkton Farleigh Parish Clerk
South Wraxall Parish Clerk
Staverton Parish Clerk

Westwood Parish Clerk

Winsley Parish Council

Bianca San Martin — Wingfield PC
George Mumford — Westwood PC
Liz Watts — Monkton Farleigh PC
Pauline Adams — Monkton Farleigh PC
Jeremy Wire — Streets Ahead

lan Barnes — Limpley Stoke PC
John Barnes — Winsley PC

Bella Walker — South Wraxall PC
Andrew Nicolson — Cycling UK

£g abed

€T Wa)| epusaby



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

—,———— —

DNedtemies

Previously circulated

2024-25 allocation = £20,764
Current budget available = £13,414.00

Allocations made at meeting:

1. B3108 Winsley — Topographical Survey £2000
(£1000 LHFIG/£1000 Winsley PC) — see note at
item 6.2.

2. B3109 Wingfield — Topographical Survey - £2500
(£1250 LHFIG/£1250 Wingfield PC)

3. B3109 Speed Limit Review £2900 (£1450
LHFIG/£1450 Wingfield PC (subject to possible
contribution by SWPC)).

8 abed

Remaining 2024-25 budget: £9714.00

4.1 Wine Street, Bradford on A prohibition of motor vehicles, except for access, would be | 22/04/24
Avon appropriate to replace the current 3T weight restriction.

Awaiting TRO advertisement of To note




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

Proposal plan provided with note tracker. Contraflow cycle
provision is feasible, alongside introduction of waiting
restrictions and changes to 3.5t restriction. Cost estimate,
including TRO, £7300.

Concerns were raised on behalf of Winsley Parish Council
regarding the potential for increased use of Turleigh as a
result of these changes. KR is to provide traffic data
information.

AC raised concern regarding road safety of cycles
travelling in opposing direction to vehicles. KR to arrange
safety check of the proposed design.

Funding agreed subject to above and approval at area
board and town council contribution.

Gg abed

24/07/23

Data provided to Winsley PC. Town Council contribution
confirmed. However, please see attached note regarding
potential contraflow cycling conflict.

The group discussed the potential conflict for contraflow
cycling and noted the concerns raised. KR to determine if
an short section of marked lane can be provided on bend.

Group agreed to proceed with TRO adverts.

09/10/23
Plans progressing and TRO to be advertised in due course.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council
‘§=h-

5.1 Berryfield Road, Bradford | 17/04/23 22/04/24 To note
on Avon Substantive bid has been successful and construction is Berryfield Road works unable to
intended to take place in school summer holidays 2023. commence in April due to lack of
construction resource. This is as a
Sladesbrook advisory 20 is ordered with the contractor. result of changes with schemes
Implementation dates to be confirmed and will depend preceding this one.

on electrical item lead-in times.
Works are now scheduled for 29%
KR to provide info to TT to allow letter drop to be July 2024.

arranged.
KR is to check signing and road
24/07/23 markings on Sladesbrook to ensure
TRO changes advertised, ending 17" July. A letter was all installed as planned.

delivered to residents and school outlining proposals as
part of consultation process.

9g abed

Objections received therefore cabinet member decision
report required.

Construction will not take place in Summer 2023. Works
will need to take place within school holidays therefore
new dates to be confirmed.

09/10/23
Works at Berryfield Road are pencilled in for
construction in April 2024.

The advisory 20mph at Sladesbrook is with the
contractor, awaiting delivery of flashing amber lights.

4



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————— e —,

This work will be undertaken as soon as equipment
arrives.

15/01/24
Works at Berryfield Road are programmed
construction in April 2024.

in for

Installation of the advisory 20 on Sladesbrook is
complete.

Junction
Improvements.

Visibility

Estimated cost of alterations to improve visibility is £72,000
including land purchase and legal costs.

Substantive bid successful. Land deal to
progress and implementation
programmed for February 2025.

5.2 | Westwood Parish Council 17/14/23 22/04/24 To note
Speed management — New | Substantive bid successful. Design work to progress to | Works scheduled to take place 3™ June
o Inn area allow construction during 2023/24 financial year. 2024.
Q
“8 24/7/23 KR to ensure that advance signs | KR
00 Construction programmed for November 2023. Design to | warning of closure are correct as there
~ progress to allow works pack to be issued. Site meeting | were issues last time that caused
with resident arranged to discuss wall adjoining scheme. confusion.
09/10/23
Works to start on site 13" November.
15/01/24
Weather conditions halted construction due to flooding on
the diversion route. Works reprogrammed for June 2024.
5.3 B3109 Lower South Wraxall | 17/04/23 22/04/24 To note




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

Discussions with land owner ongoing, however group and
parish council to consider if substantive bid is supported.

Parish council to report back following discussion and item
to be considered for funding at next LHFIG meeting.
24/07/23

Awaiting update from parish council.

09/10/23

The matter was discussed during the PC meeting in May
and it was agreed the Council would pay £3,500 subject to
a successful substantive bid.

It was agreed to submit a substantive bid for this project
with £7000 total committed for this (£3500 LHFIG/£3500
PC).

gg abed

Bid to be submitted

15/01/24
Substantive bid submitted. Awaiting outcome.

6.1 Speed Limit Review, 17/04/23 22/04/24
Monkton Farleigh Journey time data for section 1 and 2 has been redone. A TRO consultation now complete. KR
review of original data found length measurements of each | Objection received therefore cabinet
section to be incorrect. Driven speed surveys have been member report and decision required.
carried out and calculated based on correct lengths. This KR to progress.
shows a small reduction in mean speed values.

6



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

The estimated implementation cost is
Further information and recommendations have been £8500. Funding was agreed subject to
provided to the parish council for consideration. 50% contribution from Monkton Farleigh
Parish Council.

Parish council to provide formal response.
Contribution from MFPC confirmed by

24/07/23 LW. Pedestrian in road signs to be
PC have confirmed contribution to the TRO cost for the included along with signing works.
speed limit.

The LHFIG agreed funding contribution to the TRO costs,
which total £2500 (£1250 LHFIG/£1250 PC).

KR explained the timescales for the TRO process, which
has a lead in time of approx.. 12 weeks from providing
information to the TRO team.

68 abed

The funding for implementation is yet to be agreed.

09/10/23
Awaiting TRO advert. KR to provide dates when known.

Please note: funding for implementation yet to be agreed.
KR to provide this information.

A discussion was had around concerns that the parish
council should not part fund the 20mph extension on
Broadstones as it was felt this should have been included
when the 20mph speed limit was implemented. JK is in
contact with Dave Thomas to discuss this point.

15/01/24
Awaiting TRO advert. KR to provide dates when known.

7



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————— e —,

There are no alternative sources of funding for
implementation other than LHFIG/PC.

The estimated implementation cost is £8500. Funding
was agreed subject to 50% contribution from Monkton
Farleigh Parish Council.

6.2

B3108 Winsley — Road
Safety Concerns

17/04/23
The PC have written to express their disappointment at the
recommendations of the briefing paper and request that the

applications alongside the B3108 near the rugby club and
the potential impact if approved. KR to discuss with
development control.

09/10/23
KR has passed letter to HoS for response to be provided.

A response was provided on 9™ October to parish council.
Update from PC required.

JK highlighted redevelopment at Avon Park and stated the
developers had offered to pursue a reduction in speed limit

22/04/24
PC have asked for further progression of
engineering measures on B3108. A

T speed limit is lowered to 40mph. This is to be considered | quote for a topographic survey has been

g by Head of Service and Cabinet Member. requested.

®

8 KR to follow up with HoS Funding was agreed up to an estimated

£2000 for topo survey (£1000

24/07/23 LHFIG/£1000 PC). Parish Council
KR to follow up again regarding response to PC concerns. | contribution to be confirmed.
JB brought the groups attention to two planning| NOTE: A quotation was received

following the meeting and the topo
survey cost has increased to £2900
total. Agreement of additional funding
sought.

8




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————— e —,

T6 abed

as part of the planning application.

15/01/24

A meeting was held with Clirs, officers and MP in
attendance. An update on this meeting was provided with
additional information to be issued from PC to Clir Thomas
et al.

6.3

A365 Atworth

17/04/23
Awaiting survey. This is expected during May.

24/07/23
Survey data received however some temporary works may
have impacted. KR to arrange repeat of surveys.

09/10/23
Additional survey data received and included with note
tracker.

Please see review document provided with note tracker.

PT asked that the name of this item be changed to reflect
its wider remit. The document has been passed to the
parish council for comment and PT to report back.

15/01/24

Atworth PC are reviewing the proposal as part of a longer
term strategy for improvements in the village. Various
issues have prevented completion of review by Parish
Council. PT to report back with PC comments when
possible.

22/04/24

Response to proposal provided by APC.
Site meeting to be held 10th May to
discuss and determine next steps.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

6.4 | 2-22-22 Poulton Lane, 17/04/23 15/01/24

Bradford on Avon KR explained that there was likely a substantial cost Land registry information does not
associated with providing surface improvements. The show owner details for the section of
route does not currently permit cycling and would require lane that is not adopted highway.

a change in legal status.
BoA TC to consider writing to adjacent BoATC
The group asked that this be investigated for feasibility of | landowners to seek determination of
improvements. KR to investigate. These items may also be | ownership.

considered in the LCWIP development.

This route is a ROW but is not part of the highway network
or owned by Wiltshire Council. KR to discuss with RoW

T team

@

@ 24/07/23

8 The processes relating to legal changes to the RoW to

promote cycling were discussed as well as ownership.

Improving the route for pedestrians would not require a
legal order change but may require consent from land
owners.

09/10/23
Issue to be placed on hold and pursued through LCWIP
process.

KR to check land registry information

6.5 | 2-22-31 Church Lane, 17/04/23 22/04/24
Limpley Stoke — It was agreed that this could be investigated further. An | TRO documents with TRO team.
consideration of extending | engineer has been allocated. Awaiting formal consultation.
20mph limit.

24/07/23




6 abed

Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————— e —,

Ongoing with parish council

09/10/23
Ongoing. KR to update parish council.

15/01/24

Funding was agreed to move this forward to
implementation. The overall cost is estimated at £5500 with
£1000 allocated by LHFIG and £4500 by LSPC

6.6

2-22-24 Frome Rd/Chapel
Lane Windfield

The junction of Chapel Lane and Frome Road is very
dangerous for both cars and pedestrians. In a car the
house on that junction comes right up to the pavement
which limits the visibility to the right (looking towards the
Poplars pub), this coupled with the road changing from a
40mph to a 60mph just after the junction means its is very
dangerous pulling out. As a pedestrian the footpath at this
junction narrows meaning if you are walking with children or
a pram (4 families live on Chapel Lane with young children)
it is very dangerous. 40mph feels very fast for one of the
main village school

This issue can be resolved in a number of ways;

1) At a minimum increasing the pavement width, this would
help with pedestrians and also allow more space to "edge
out"in a car.

2) Digital speed signs to remind vehicles that this is still a
40mph road, this would also give the extra benefit of cars
pulling out at that junction to know if traffic is coming

3) Reduce the speed limit. As mentioned 40mph seems
very high for a school walking route

24/07/23
Site meeting with parish council to be arranged.

22/04/24

Wingfield Parish Council are requesting:

A 50% contribution towards the costs
(£2500) of a topographical survey to
determine if it is possible to undertake
any engineering of the B3109 that
would enabling the widening of the
narrow stretch of pavement close to
the junction with Chapel Lane.

This funding was agreed.

A 50% contribution towards the costs
(£2900) of an independent speed limit
assessment of the B3109; liaison with
South Wraxall Parish Council and
Bradford on Avon Town Council would
continue as to whether they were
interested in participating in &
contributing towards the survey.

50% contribution from LHFIG agreed.
50% funding from Wingfield PC
agreed. Discussions to take place to

11




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

determine if South Wraxall would be

09/10/23 willing to contribute 25% (reducing
Proposal plan circulated. Awaiting feedback from parish WPC contribution to 25%).
council.

e A 50% contribution towards the costs
15/01/24 (between £300-£520) of deer warning
A paper prepared by residents was provided to KR ahead signs. A resident had said they were
of the meeting and circulated to all post meeting. KR to willing to contribute to the signs, with

the Parish Council covering the costs

ide fi k t ish il on th ints raised.
provide feedback to parish council on the points raised of fixtures and installation.

The potential for a speed limit review on the B3109 was

discussed. This can include all of the B3109 in the | .0D€ broughtbackto next meeting.

WPC to provide location details to KR.

av) community area for the £2900 fee. Parish Councils to liaise

g and consider funding for this.

®

©

» 6.7 | 2-22-26 23-30 St Concerns raised regarding vehicle speeds and lack of 22/0/4/24 To note
Margaret’'s St, BoA compliance with the 20mph speed limit. Report of a Awaiting results of traffic survey.

number of near misses.

Would like to see vegetation cut back to improve visibility of
signs, improved signing and traffic control measures (traffic
calming) and a town-wide 20mph limit.

It was agreed that a traffic survey to determine vehicle
speeds and volumes be requested to be carried out once
the road reopens.

15/01/24
Repeater signs have been rearranged to be more
effective. Network Rail have arranged additional 20mph
carriageway roundels to be installed upon completion of
all works.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

BoA TC to request traffic survey through traffic survey
request process.

7.1 Winsley — Winsley Hill The group discussed the waiting restrictions and are happy | 15/01/24 To note
Canal Bridge and Bradford | to proceed with TRO advert, subject to additional changes | Cabinet member decision agreed.
Road North on Winsley Hill (to be confirmed with PC). Works order with contractor and
implementation anticipated in Jan/Feb
The proposed restrictions have been advertised. The 2024.

overall package, including works outside of Winsley,
received objections and as such a cabinet member report
is in progress.

G6 abed

09/10/23
Awaiting implementation

7.2 Atworth — Mead Park As above. TC and PT expressed concerns that the PC should As above. To note
not be expected to contribute as this lining is needed as a result
of a scheme implemented through CATG. PT asked that the lining renewals in

Bradford Road be picked up at the same

See notes above re funding. PC have declined contribution time as these lining works. KR to

based on age and background to request.

arrange.
Agreed to proceed to TRO (funded centrally) and implementation
to be covered by LHFIG (already allocated).
7.3 Bradford on Avon Town — A list of outstanding requests for waiting restrictions has been 22/04/24 To note
Outstanding War[mg circulated with the note tracker. TC/LHFIG to determine if Objections have been received to the
Restrlctlon Requests requeS’[S are still valid and to determine if |nVeSt|gat|On/TRO formal Consultatlon and SO a Cablnet

advert should proceed. member decision is required.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

TC to confirm relevance of outstanding requests and

highlight any other additions. KR to prepare report and
implementation cost estimates ahead of
List approved with additional locations added. To be July LHFIG meeting.

progressed to advert alongside Berryfield Road restrictions
(subject to outcome of substantive bid).

09/10/23
Proposals provided to TC for approval prior to
advertisement.
15/01/24
T Awaiting TRO advertisement
g 7.4 | Lower Woolley St/ Silver Request for residents parking. To be reviewed and Included with above To note
o) St, Bradford on Avon proposal advertised alongside other outstanding waiting
©O restrictions.
o
8.1 2-22-15 Double Bends on 17/04/23 22/04/24 To note
the B3109 between Proposal for additional chevron board, SLOW road Partially complete but awaiting
Bradford Leigh and South markings on approach and verge markers to highlight finalisation.
Wraxall carriageway alignment near layby. Cost estimate £2300.

KR to provide plan to parish council. LHFIG funding
approved subject to parish council approval and
contribution.

09/10/23
Await installation

15/01/24
Signing works are due to be complete by 19" Jan. Road

14



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

markings to follow and will be dependant upon weather
conditions. (some road markings now complete).

8.2 | 2-22-16 Silver Street, 17/04/23 22/04/24
Bradford on Avon Significant changes to kerb line, speed limit etc may be Complete. Item can be removed from To note
better suited for consideration as part of the wider review note tracker.
of the town. In the meantime, a SLOW road marking may
be provided to help reduce approach speeds. Cost
estimate approx.. £600.

Funding for the SLOW marking was agreed subject to town
council contribution.

S 09/10/23
< Await installation
©
~ 8.3 | 2-22-21 Trowbridge Road / | 17/04/23 22/04/24
Widbrook, BoA Propose additional sign be provided highlighting shared Complete. Item can be removed from
use path and advising cyclists to take caution on the note tracker. To note

approach to Widbrook bridge. Approximate cost £600.
Vegatation trimming would also be benéeficial.

The give-way markings on the junction should not be
removed as they serve to highlight the access.

Funding agreed subject to town council contribution

09/10/23
Await installation

8.4 | 2-22-27 St Margaret’s St 17/04/23 22/04/24
and mini-roundabout, BoA | Propose 1no bollard to be installed on corner to prevent Await installation To note

15



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group

Wiltshire Council

————— e —,

g6 abed

over-running. Cost estimate approx. £700.
Funding agreed subject to town council contribution

09/10/23
Await installation

8.5

2-22-5 Trowbridge Road,
BoA

17/04/23

Proposal to provide 4no reboundable pole cones in the
footway between no’s 97 and 107 Trowbridge Road to
prevent vehicles mounting kerb. Cost estimate £1200.

Funding agreed subject to town council contribution.

22/04/24
Await installation

To note

8.6

2-22-3 Pippets Buildings,
Market Street

Due to the narrow nature of Market Street, vehicles,
especially vans, lorries and coaches/buses are mounting
the pavement and driving along it just outside a row of
three small shops in Market St (Cheese Shop, Orton’s and
Spa shop — numbers 5, 6, 7 and 8 Market St). Due to the
pavement being narrow, and the need to queue outside as
one of the shops is very tiny and popular, pedestrians and
those living and working in Pippett Buildings are
endangered by this.

A solid bollard on the corner of the pavement, or even 2 or
3 on the kerbside would prevent vehicles from mounting
the pavement.

Feasibility to be investigated including a review of utility
information.

CATG are mindful that the outcome of the wider
consultation is still pending and may impact upon Market
Street.

22/04/24
Await installation

To note




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

24/07/23
KR to review feasibility and provide plan and cost estimate.

09/10/23
Proposal and estimate circulated with note tracker.

Funding agreed £780 (£390 LHFIG/£390 TC).

To move forward to implementation.

8.7 Ashley Road, Bradford on 17/04/23 22/04/24 To note
o Avon - 20mph speed limit Survey data received. KR to prepare assessment report This was subject to formal advert
Q for circulation. between 8™ March and 8" April.
®
© 24/07/23
© Report circulated with note tracker outlining extents of

potential 20mph speed limit. Estimated cost of
implementation £13,000.

TT asked that the recommendations be reviewed to
consider inclusion of part of Winsley Road in the 20mph
speed limit. KR to review and report back.

09/10/23

It is not recommended that Winsley Road be included in
the 20mph speed limit. Please see attached response for
full explanation.

Funding for implementation was agreed however the
town council still wish to pursue the inclusion of Winsley
Road (part) in the 20mph speed limit. TT will be writing
formally with this request.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

15/01/24
Awaiting TRO advertisement.
8.8 Holt Rd, Bradford on Avon 17/04/23 22/04/24 To note
Data shows 85™ percentile speeds of 37mph +. Data Consultation complete and cabinet
attached with note tracker. member report required in relation to

speed limit proposal.
There is not a suitable location at which the 30mph
terminal signs could be resited therefore recommend
improvements to signing at current location. This would
also bring into line with other entrances into town. Estimate
cost £500. Funding for this was not agreed subject to
review of signing locations. KR to review feasibility of sign
installation behind cemetery wall.

00T abed

Pedestrian signing at locations shown denoting ‘Town
Centre’ or ‘Cemetery’ (depending on direction) are
estimated to cost approx.. £1250. Funding for this was
agreed subject to town council contribution

24/07/23
Pedestrian signing funding from town council confirmed. To
progress to installation.

KR explained concerns regarding siting of sign within
boundaries of cemetery and suggested alternative to
relocate speed limit terminal signing to a location close to
the pedestrian refuge.

Cost estimate and proposal to be prepared and
circulated.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

09/10/23
Proposal and estimate circulated with note tracker.

Funding was agreed for changes to the 30mph speed limit.
£4800 (£2400 LHFIG/£2400 TC)

To progress to implementation.

15/01/24
Awaiting implementation of the pedestrian signing.

Awaiting TRO advert of proposed speed limit extension.
(note after meeting — the consultation period will be 9™

&5 Feb to 11 March).

®

= 8.9 | 2-23-5Bridge Yard — layby | Request for lockable bollards to prevent parking taking | 22/04/24 To note
8 opposite Co-Op place in layby on waiting restrictions which blocks private | Awaiting installation.

car park access.

24/07/23

Plan and cost estimate to be provided. This will not
include lockable bollard provision due to objections from
other users of the car park.

09/10/23
Proposed change of 2hr parking to loading bay included
with waiting restrictions batch.

Proposal and estimate included with note tracker.

Funding agreed for road markings £600 (£300
LHFIG/£300 TC). To proceed to implementation.




Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

8.10 | 2-23-13 Bridge St/St 09/10/23 22/04/24
Margaret’s St, Bradford on | 1) No Give way markings on exist to Library carpark onto Works pack and order issued.
Avon Bridge st coupled with poor visibility creates the sense that

those leaving the carpark have right of way.
2) Issue over cars leaving Bridge St to join the main traffic
especially when turning right.

Request for road markings. Supported by Town Council.
Plan and estimate required.
15/01/24

Plan showing possible road markings included with note
tracker. Estimated cost of implementation is £1500.

20T abed

Funding was agreed subject to confirmation of 50%
contribution from BoA TC. (Contribution confirmed post-
meeting).

8.11 | 2-23-15 Bradford Road Request for ‘road narrows’ warning signs on Bradford 22/04/24
Winsley — signing request Road, Winsley. Please see supporting info. Works pack and order issued.

15/01/24

Funding for this was agreed at £1500 (£750 LHFIG/£750
PC).

8.12 | 2-23-16 Station Road, Holt | Request for alteration to give-way marking at junction to 22/04/24

improve visibility. Works pack and order issued.
15/01/24

Funding agreed at £1100 (£550 LHFIG/£550 PC) to include
some white H bar markings.

20



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council
‘-#==h‘-

9.1 2-22-4 Market Street, BoA Due to the incredibly narrow nature of Horse’s Neck section This is now to be considered as part of
of Market Street and the narrowness of the only pavement wider measures following town traffic
there, various vehicles - including vans, lorries and consultation.

coaches/buses - are mounting the pavement and driving
along it endangering pedestrians. Regular traffic jams due to
large vehicles trying to pass each other in this section.
Ambulances and fire engines have been held up here.

Some kind of bollard or series of bollards on or next to kerb; or
yellow box to regulate the traffic.

9.2 2-22-13 New Road Bradford Issue: Heavy traffic, limited visibility and high pedestrian On hold To note
on Avon — Formal Crossing footfall has made a formal crossing on New Road essential
and 20mph Speed Limit for pedestrian safety. Regular near-misses are seen by
Request residents, often involving school children (the route is a

significant walking route for Christ Church and St Laurence
pupils). This is especially the case towards the middle of the
route,opposite New Road Express store. The nearest formal
crossings are at Mount Pleasant (more than 200m
westbound) and Holt Road (nearly 72 mile ast/southbound).
Although there is a pedestrian island at the Texaco garage
on the Woolley Street junction, the refuge is insufficient and
cars rarely stop. A collision is only a matter of time.

€0T abed

Request: 1. A formal crossing was designed as part of the
traffic mitigation measures during the

social distancing scheme and its one-way system. A formal
crossing at the Highfield / New Road Express area is highly
desirable regardless of the outcome of the traffic
consultation.

2. A 20mph speed limit throughout the town, including Bath
Road, Mount Pleasant,Sladesbrook, New Road, Springfield,
Holt Road, Silver Street, Market Street, Masons

Lane.

21



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

The group supported this request but felt that it should
be put on hold until a decision has been made by WC/
Clir McClelland regarding the overall traffic in BoA.

9.3 | 2-22-19 Southville 17/04/23 15/01/24 To note
Road/Culver Road/Lodden | KR to investigate pedestrian changes at junction and
Way, Bradford on Avon report back to next meeting.
24/07/23

KR to review and report back at next meeting.

09/10/23
Road markings have recently been refreshed and it is

E reported that this has seen some improvement in
% driver use of the junction.
= 9.4 2-23-7 St Margaret’s Request for tactile paving to be provided at crossing points | 15/01/24 To note
g St/Station Approach. BoA around this roundabout and an additional dropped kerb | There are no alternative funding
crossing on St Margaret’s Street. sources available. Item to be put on
hold.

Town Council would like this to be funded as a remedial to
previous substantive bid.

24/07/23
Plan and cost estimate to be provided.

09/10/23
Proposal and estimate circulated with note tracker.

TC and LHFIG want to see the tactile paving installed but
do not feel it should be funded by them as it could have
been included in the substantive bid scheme.

The group asked KR to investigate any other funding
sources.

22



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

9.5 | 2-23-10 Staverton — | am in a wheelchair and frequently travel from Horse Rd | 15/01/24 To note
Dropped Kerbs Request Trowbridge when the Bus drops me off from town. [ travel | Item to be put on hold due to lack of
up Canal Rd, (in wheelchair) pass the boats and over the | funding available from parish council.

bridge to Maunders Drive

There is no drop down kerb as u travel over the bridge at
Staverton from Canal Rd to my flat (on the opposite side of
the road) the nearest dropped down kerb (although this is
not a very satisfactory dropped kerb) is by the bus stop. |
have to Travel over the bridge at Staverton then turn right
and find this drop kerb adding extra travelling as | am going
in the opposite direction to my flat by quite a long way.
There is always a worry my wheelchair will run out of
power as | have been to town so travelling in the opposite
direction to my flat adds extra stress.

| would like a dropped kerb near the bridge.

GOT abed

24/07/23
KR to meet with resident to identify location. Plan and cost
estimate to be provided.

09/10/23
Proposal and cost estimate circulated with note tracker.

The group were keen to progress this to implementation
however match funding is not available from Staverton
Parish Council. It was requested that KR determine if any
developer funding is available.

23



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council
@

10.1 | 2-24-02 Lower Stoke, The Parish Council would like to improve pedestrian, cycle | 22/04/24 KR
Limpley Stoke and vehicle safety by making clearer instructions to drivers | It was agreed that KR would look at
on Lower Stoke. Lower Stoke at this point is designated as | options and report back.

a single carriageway with passing places as per the
installed blue signs. On entering the village travelling south
there is a layby which is used to give way to northbound
traffic. However, once past this layby, if northbound
vehicles do not give way where there is a wider section
(adjacent to the gates to the old station car park), vehicles
frequently mount the kerb or enter a ‘stand off. This can
and does endanger pedestrians. There have been reports
of near misses from van mirrors.

90T abed

We believe that give way road markings at the point where
the road is wide enough for 2 vehicles would make a
contribution to overcoming this issue.

10.2 | 2-24-03 Horse Warning We keep our horses at Micheal Blake Racing Stables and | 22/04/24 KR
Signs, Staverton we often ride along the road towards the train bridge and | It was agreed that KR would look at
down School Lane. The traffic is very busy with large lorries | possible sign locations and costs and
and despite being a 30 limit, drivers rarely keep to that | report back.

speed.

Horses from the racing yard cross the road to use the
facilities over the road daily and there are no road signs to
warn drivers of horses, coming from Holt or from
Trowbridge.

We have come across some quite dangerous situations on
our horses, or crossing the road with them. In fact tonight

24



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

whilst crossing a speeding car had to brake very hard to
stop in time, it doesn’t help we are on a bend either.

We would like warning horses road signs placed along this

road and siins to remind drivers of the 30 limit.

1.1

Bradford on Avon LHFIG

/0T abed

Highways Officer — Kirsty Rose

1. Environmental & Community Implications
1.1. Environmental and community implications were considered by the LHFIG during their deliberations. The funding of
projects will
contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of environmental, social and community wellbeing in the
community area, the extent and specifics of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

2. Financial Implications
2.1. All decisions must fall within the Highways funding allocated to Bradford on Avon Area Board.
2.2. If funding is allocated in line with LHFIG recommendations outlined in this report, and all relevant 3 party
contributions are confirmed, Bradford on Avon Area Board will have a remaining Highways funding balance of
£9714

3. Legal Implications



Bradford on Avon Local Highway and Footway Improvement Group w- . °
iltshire Council

————— e —,

3.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

4. HR Implications
4.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report.

5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
5.1 The schemes recommended to the Area Board will improve road safety for all users of the highway.

6. Safeguardingimplications

80T abed

26



	Agenda
	5 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Chairman's Announcements
	5 - Local Nature Recovery Strategy Engagement Update
	6 - Multiply - National Numeracy Day

	8 Information Items
	3a. Appendix to April brefing note - Link Audit Infographic
	2. Healthwatch Wiltshire Update - March 2024
	03. Update from BSW Together - April 2024
	Area Board Update - April 2024

	9 Appointment of Representatives 2024/25
	OB_Appendix.A_appointments (1)
	OB_Appendix.B_LHFIG ToR

	10 Area Board - End of Year Report
	11 Partner and Community Updates
	Wingfield PC update BoAAreaBoard
	Neighbourhood Police Report BoA Area Board May 2024
	RS_Update_BOA_05062024
	Road Safety update – Bradford on Avon Area Board
	#FATAL5 education
	Community Road Safety Team; what we do
	Community Speed Watch

CSW
	CSW Bradford on Avon area - Data since July 2020 to 8 May 2024
	Traffic surveys – Bradford on Avon 2022 to 30 April 2024
	Wider work recently
	Community Speed 
Enforcement Officers

CSEO’s
	CSEO – Dashboard – 1January 2023 to 8 May 2024
	CSEO – Bradford on Avon Area Board - 1January 2023 to 8 May
	Your Force | Your Area | Follow us

	Age UK Update - May 2024

	12 Area Board Funding
	13 Local Highways and Footpath Improvement Group (LHFIG)

